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Porter Bancorp, Inc. is the holding company for PBI Bank, which
serves local residents and businesses through more than a dozen
offices in Louisville and other portions of central Kentucky. Our
customer service-oriented operating philosophy, which features
timely decision-making and locally empowered personnel, has
been the cornerstone of our significant growth. Porter Bancorp’s

common stock is traded on the NASDAQ _Global Market under
the symbol “PBIB.”

Reported record net income

Completed $26 million stock offering

Passed $1 billion in assets

[ Branch Locations _—




Dear Shareholders:

We recently completed the most successful year in the history of our Company. Porter Bancorp reported record
earnings in 2006. Our excellent results were due to continued growth in our net interest income, improved loan
quality resulting in a lower loan loss provision and aggressive cost control. Our year was also highlighted by our
initial public stock offering in which we raised $26 million in new capital.

2006 KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Achieved Above Peer Financial Performance

Porter Bancorp reported record net income of $14.3 million or $2.15 per share, in 2006. We benefited from
strong internal growth across our markets and improved operating efficiencies resulting from our newly
combined banks. Qur return on equity was a strong 17.2%, including our increased capital from the initial public
offering and our record earnings for the year.

At year end 2006, Porter passed the significant milestone of $1 billion in assets. Our asset growth benefited from
the in-house loan origination efforts of our lending staff. Net loans increased 7.9% to a record $841.5 million,
up from $804.8 million in 2005. Our return on average assets rose to a strong 1.44%.

Our asset quality remained very good at year end 2006. We experienced a decrease in loan charge-offs and a
decrease in our provision for loan losses in 2006 compared with 2005,

WEe also reported record deposits of $861.9 million in 2006, up from 7.4% from 2005.

Consolidation Execution

Porter Bancorp was formed by the combination of separate community banks that were consolidated in 2005
and renamed to operate under the single brand of PBI Bank. The combination allowed us to focus on
streamlining operations and pooling our resources to make our banks more efficient. As a result, Porter’s
efficiency ratio of 46.7% for 2006 is one of the best in its peer group.

Branding Inmtiative
Our new PBI brand name has been well received in our markets. We believe our new name provides us with
excellent potential to leverage the PBI brand across our markets and further strengthen our brand.

Initial Public Offering
Our initial public offering in 2006 was a significant event for Porter Bancorp. It provided us with new capital
to fund our growth and a solid base to launch our programs for developing new and existing markets.



2007 KEY STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
The key components of our strategic initiatives are as follows:

1.

We plan to continue exceeding peer median performance in key financial areas such as return on average
assets, return on average equity, efficiency ratios and growth metrics.

We plan to accelerate revenue growth and achieve earnings per share growth above our peer group.

We plan to execute on our growth strategy by using our resources, knowledge, judgment and skills to pursue
multiple paths for Porter Bancorp. This will include generating growth organically through acquisition or
through de-novo offices.  We plan to increase our presence in faster growing markets by executing selective
acquisitions and by continuing to recruit successful and experienced lending and product teams. We
expanded our presence in Bowling Green, Kentucky, during March 2007 by recruiting an experienced
lending and product team with an established customer base. We also plan to expand our retail office
locations to benefit existing customers and build new banking relationships. We believe we have identified
excellent office locations in Louisville, Bullitt County, and Bowling Green, Kentucky.

We plan to execute on our core deposit growth initiatives by growing our deposit relationships and
improving our deposit mix.

We plan to lower our risk profile by reducing non-performing loans and charge-offs.
We plan to allocate capital to achieve organic growth, execute on selective acquisitions and provide returns

to shareholders through dividends and stock buybacks. We believe that by investing in the future of our
business, the value of our enterprise will increase.

FOCUS ONTHE FUTURE
We are very excited about the future of Porter Bancorp. We believe that we have the opportunity to build
shareholder value through our strategic initiatives and remain focused on executing our strategic growth plans.

"Thanks for investing in Porter Bancorp, Inc. and thanks for believing in the future of our organization. We value
your investment and look forward to reporting on our progress in 2007.

} .

L\UM« C. D;MH’:Q:G"
Maria L. Bouvette

President and Chief Executive Officer
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Selected Consolidated Financial Data
As of and for the Years Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands except per share data) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Income Statement Data;
[NEETEST INCOMIE 1oviiiiiiieee e v rn st b sttt B 72863 $ 62,054 § 49947 § 45964 § 46,350
Interest expense ........... 35,622 25,665 19,698 19,851 22,743
INEL ILETESE IMCOMIE 1vvvrrerrvesssesereeseesaesseseesesemeseseesseeesesresessssseseesres 37,241 36,389 30,249 26,113 23,607
Provision for 108 10SSes...c..corrermiiicniiiceiii sttt eeneneaneees 1,405 3,645 2,533 2,773 2,974
INON-INEIEST IMCOIMIR ......eeeeieirvis e aeseteee s e eeseeeeseeessrmes e mneseesaaseans 5,196 5,433 4,553 4,346 4,621
NOR-INLETESE BXPENSE .oeoeeeeeervrrrrirere e st e s s e 19,785 20,047 17,725 16,570 15,601
Income before minority interest and taxes.. 21,247 18,130 14,544 11,116 2,653
Minority interest in net income ofconsolldated subSIdlanes ........... — 1,314 898 731 499
Income before INCOME tAXES .oveeerereecce vt vrnrecins st ss e asssnsssies 21,247 16,816 13,646 10,385 9,154
INCOME LAX EXPENSE c..vvvrererrerenieree e eree et e 6,908 2,201 2,759 1,999 1,818
NELINCOME cvvvereeess oo sesssresesreeeseeseseeseessesesesneesseeeeneeseseeseseess$ 14339 $ 14615 § 10,887 § 8,386 $ 7,336
Common Share Data (1):
Basic and diluted earnings per share.. ... 8 2.15 2.49 1.86 1.43 1.25
Cash dividends declared per share...........ccocooovivrinscnincanen 0.80 1.68 1.13 1.04 0.81
Book value per share ... 14.21 11.35 11.28 10.61 10.26
Tangible book value per Share ........c.ccccvvvv v ievvivers e 12,45 9.32 10.45 9.83 9.42
Balance Sheet Data (at period end):
TOLAL ASSELS ..vevveererivesietie e eeeerees s et nat st e st see s s enmssemnnrearase § 1,051,006 $§ 991481 $ 8872001 § 767,074 § 714,692
Debt obligations:
FHLB advances... . 47,562 03,563 50,961 44,844 26,313
Junior subordmated debemures 25,000 25,000 25,000 14,000 14,000
Notes payable......c.vimiirm — 9,600 100 100 800
Average Balance Data:
AVETAZE ASSELS ..ueovrreereeeersieecerrercrrreseeresserssnstrnerstsas st stssssssessscsscens 9 995018 $ 942,733 § 829204 $ 741,286 $ 696,608
AVErage J0ANS .ooveiiirecicetr et e e 814,202 776,207 684,458 595,651 543,561
Average dcposns e i 810,419 771,677 669,936 621,635 577,096
Average FHLB advances e a—e et e ee e eearaeeeaaees 57,847 54,342 53,939 29,826 31,601
Average junior subordmated debentures................................._........ 25,000 25,000 22,200 14,000 14,000
Average notes payable ... 7329 100 100 360 1,230
Average stockholders” equily oo 83,428 68,922 64,116 61,834 58,996
Selected Performance Ratios:
Return on average assels .......coviririiiceici et eee e e eeee e sieeas 1.44% 1.55% 1.31% 1.13% 1.05%
RELUM ON BVETAZE BQUILY .c.vivierieeerceni e rreriernsresrs s s ensar e e seeneen 17.19 21.21 16.98 13.56 12.43
Efficiency ratio (2) ... 46.68 47.96 51.07 54.58 55.93
Net interest spread... 3.50 3.67 3.50 3.32 3.14
Net interest margin (fully tax cquwalem) 397 4.06 3.84 37 3.56
Asset Quality Ratios: )
Non-performing loans .. SEUSTORUUUURIUR. 8940 §$ 7,014 % 5608 & 3546 3 3,944
Allowance for loan Iosses to non- performmg Ioans 143.53% 173.90% 182.97% 228.26% 169.22%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans 1.50 1.54 1.40 1.28 1.18
Non-performing loans to total l0ans.........c.ccoviiiiiiicci, 1.05 0.89 0.76 0.56 0.70
Capital Ratios: I
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio.......cocceeeeiereriienecvrnne e nas 14.32% 10.64% 1291% 12.79% 13.47% |
Total risk-based capital ratio ..... 15.57 12.01 14.23 14.04 14.65
LEVEIREZE TALO. ... cviirireeiciieeicie e v r b er e s e s e rne e bne e baes 11.86 862 16.73 10.47 10.65
(1)  Common share data has been adjusted to reflect a stock split effective December 7, 2005.
(2)  Efficiency ratio is computed by dividing non-interest expense by the sum of net interest income and non-interest income
excluding gains (losses) on sales of securities.
Porter Buncorp 2006 pg 4




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations analyzes the consolidated
financial condition and results of operations of Porter Bancorp Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary, PB] Bank.
Porter Bancorp, Inc. is a Louisville, Kentucky-based bank holding company which operates 13 full-service banking
offices in nine counties through its wholly-owned subsidiary, PBI Bank. Our markets include metropolitan
Louisville in Jefferson County and the surrounding counties of Henry and Bullitt, and extend south along the
Interstate 65 corridor to Tennessee. We serve south central Kentucky from banking offices in Cumberland, Butler,
Green, Hart, Edmonson and Barren Counties. Our markets have experienced annual positive deposit growth rates in
recent years with the trend expected to continue for the next few years. The Bank is both a traditional community
bank with a wide range of commercial and personal banking products, focusing on commercial real estate and
residential real estate lending, and an innovative online bank which delivers competitive deposit products and
services through an on-line banking division operating under the name of Ascencia.

In our prior two full fiscal years we have acquired two banks in Glasgow. In our July 30, 2004 acquisition of United
Community Bank, we acquired $37.9 million in assets and $31.0 million in deposits and recorded $165,000 in
goodwill and $431,000 in core deposit intangibles. In our January 31, 2005 acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank,
we acquired $37.9 million in assets and $31.1 million in deposits and recorded $974,000 in goodwill and $189,000
in core deposit intangibles. These acquisitions established our presence in the Glasgow/Bowling Green market in
south central Kentucky.

In 2005, we completed a reorganization in which we acquired the minority interests of our three partially owned
bank holding companies and consolidated our five subsidiary banks under the common control of our founders into
a single bank. In the reorganization, we terminated the elections by our company and our banking subsidiary to be
subchapter S corporations for federal income tax purposes. As a subchapter S corporation with two shareholders, we
historically paid a substantial portion of our net income as dividends to fund the tax liability our shareholders owed
on our income and to provide a return on their investment. Dividends paid in 2003, our last year as a subchapter S
corporation, represented 69.4% of our net income. As a C corporation, we now pay federal and state income taxes
directly, but our shareholders no longer have to pay taxes on their share of our income, and we have adjusted our
dividend policy accordingly. The dividends we have paid in 2006 and may pay in the future are subject to our future
earnings, capital requirements, financial condition, future prospects and other factors our board of directors deems
relevant.

On September 21, 2006, we completed an initial public offering of 1,550,000 shares of our common stock at an
initial public offering price per share of $24.00. The aggregate purchase price of the offering was $37.2 million. The
Company sold 1,250,000 newly issued shares of common stock for an aggregate purchase price of $30.0 million,
and selling shareholders sold 300,000 shares of common stock for an aggregate purchase price of $7.2 million, for
their own accounts. The net proceeds to us were $26.6 million after deducting total expenses of $3.4 million.

We focus on commercial and commercial real estate lending, both in markets where we have banking offices and
other growing markets in our region. Commercial, commercial real estate and real estate construction loans
accounted for 69.7% of our total loan portfolio as of December 31, 2006, and 68.9% as of December 31, 2005, and
contributed significantly to our earnings. Commercial lending generally produces higher yields than residential
lending, but requires more rigorous underwriting standards and credit quality monitoring.

We have improved our return on average equity, return on average assets and efficiency ratio during each of the last
three years. In 2005, our return on average equity was 21.21%, our return on average assets was 1.55% and our
efficiency ratio was 47.96%. When adjusted to reflect our reorganization, had it occurred on January 1, 2005,
including the additicnal income tax expense we would have incurred as a result of the termination of our subchapter
S corporation status, our return on average equity would have been 16.57% and our return on average assets would
have been 1.21%. Our efficiency ratio was not affected by the reorganization. During the year ended December 31
2006, our teturn on average equity was 17,19%, our return on average assets was 1.44% and our efficiency ratio was
46.68%. While we will continue to emphasize operating efficiency and eliminate duplicative functions, we
anticipate that future improvements in our operating results, if any, will likely result from our growth initiatives.

Overview of 2006

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and
accompanying notes and other schedules presented elsewhere in the report.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we reported net income of $14.3 million compared to net income of
$14.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. On an adjusted pro forma basis, this compares to net income of
£11.4 million for 2005. Basic and diluted earnings per share were $2.15 for the vear ended December 31, 2006,
compared to $2.49 for 2005 and on an adjusted pro forma basis $1.80 for 2005. The pro forma adjustments, as
presented in our audited consolidated statements of income, present our 2005 results as if our acquisition of minority
interests in subsidiary banks and the termination of our S corporation status, which were effective on
December 31, 2005, were in effect for all of 2005.

Highlights for the year ended December 31, 2006 consist of the following:

+  On September 21, 2006, we successfully completed our initial public offering, issuing 1,250,000 new
shares at a price to the public of $24.00 per share;

+  Return on average assets and return on average equity increased to 1.44 % and 17.19 %, respectively,
for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared to 1.21 % and 16.57 % for the same period in 2005 on
an adjusted pro forma basis;

»  Net income increased 26.0% for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to 2005 on an adjusted
pro forma basis.

»  Eamings per share increased 19.4% for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to 2005 on an
adjusted pro forma basis.

*  The efficiency ratio for the year ended December 31, 2006 improved to 46.68% from 47.96% over the
prior year.

«  Qur average earning assets increased 4.6% during the year ended December 31, 2006.

«  Our loan portfolio grew by $62.4 million or 7.9% and our deposits grew by $55.3 million or 6.9%
during 2006. The loan portfolio also grew by 4.5% during the fourth quarter.

+  We refinanced $14.0 million of junior subordinated debentures during the fourth quarter which resulted
in a write-off of approximately $280,000 of unamortized debt issuance costs. This is expected to yield
annual interest expense savings to offset the write-off.

*  Werepaid $9.5 million in debt incurred to acquire minority interests in 2003,

These items are discussed in further detail throughout this “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations™ Section,

Application of Critical Accounting Policies

Our accounting and reporting policies comply with GAAP and conform to general practices within the banking
industry. We believe that of our significant accounting policies, the following may involve a higher degree of
management assumptions and judgments that could result in materially different amounts to be reported if
conditions or underlying circumstances were to change.

Allowance for Loan Losses — PBI Bank maintains an allowance for loan losses believed to be sufficient to absorb
probable incurred credit losses existing in the loan portfolio, and the senior loan committee evaluates the adequacy
of the allowance for loan losses on a quarterly basis. We evaluate the adequacy of the allowance using, among other
things, historical lcan loss experience, known and inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that may affect
the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of the underlying collateral and current economic conditions. While
we evaluate the allowance for loan losses, in part, based on historical losses within each loan category, estimates for
losses within the commercial real estate portfolio depend more on credit analysis and recent payment performance.
The allowance may be allocated for specific loans or loan categories, but the entire allowance is available for any
loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged off. The allowance consists of specific and general
components. The specific component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise
classified as substandard or doubtful. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical
loss experience adjusted for current factors. The methodology for allocating the allowance for loan and lease losses
takes into account our increase in commercial and consumer lending. The amount of the allowance allocated to
commercial loans and consumer loans is increased in response to the growth of the commercial and consumer loan
portfolios and management’s recognition of the higher risks and loan losses in these lending areas. We develop
allowance estimates based on actual loss experience adjusted for current economic conditions. Allowance estirnates
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

are a prudent measurement of the risk in the loan portfolio which we apply to individual loans based on loan type. If
the mix and amount of future charge-off percentages differ significantly from those assumptions used by
management in making its determination, we may be required to materially increase our allowance for loan losses
and provision for loan losses and adversely affect our results.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets — We test goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives for
impairment at least annually and more frequently if circumstances indicate their value may not be recoverable. We
test goodwill for impairment by comparing the fair value of the reporting unit to the book value of the reporting unit.
If the fair value, net of goodwill, exceeds book value, then goodwill is not considered to be impaired. Intangtble
assets that are not amortized will be tested for impairment at least annually by comparing the fair values of those
assets to their carrying values. Other identifiable intangible assets that are subject to amortization are amortized on
an accelerated basis over the years expecled 1o be benefited, which we believe is 10 years. We review these
amortizable intangible assets for impairment if circumstances indicate their value may not be recoverable based on a
comparison of fair value to carrying value. Based on the annual goodwill impairment test as of December 31, 2006,
management does not believe any of the goodwill is impaired as of that date. While management believes no
impairment existed at December 31, 2006 under accounting standards applicable at that date, different conditions or
assumptions, or changes in cash flows or profitability, if significantly negative or unfavorable, could have a material
adverse effect on the outcome of the impairment evaluation and financial condition or future results of operations.

Stock-based Compensation - We adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 123(R) “Share-Based Payment (Revised 2004),” on January 1, 2006. Among other things, SFAS
No. 123(R) eliminates the ability to account for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value based method of
accounting and requires that such transactions be recognized as compensation expense in the income statement
based on their fair values on the date of the grant. SFAS No. 123(R) requires that management make assumptions
including stock price volatility and employee turnover that are utilized to measure compensation expense. We
estimate the fair value of stock options granted at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model,
which requires the input of highly subjective assumptions, such as volatility, risk-free interest rates and dividend
pay-out rates,

Valuation of Deferred Tax Asset —A majority of our deferred tax assets were created in connection with the
conversion of the Company and the surviving bank subsidiary from Subchapter S corporations to Subchapter C
corporations for federal income tax purposes. We evaluate deferred tax assets quarterly. We will realize this asset to
the extent it is profitable or carry back tax losses to periods in which we paid income taxes. Our determination of the
realization of the deferred tax asset will be based upon management’s judgment of various future events and
uncertainties, including the timing and amount of future income we will earn and the implementation of various tax
plans to maximize realization of the deferred tax assets. Management believes we will generate sufficient operating
earnings to realize the deferred tax benefits. Examinations of our income tax returns or changes in tax law may
impact the tax liabilities and resulting provisions for income taxes.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Results of Operations

The following table summarizes components of income and expense and the change in those components for 2006

compared with 2005:
For the
Years Ended December 31, Change from Prior Period
2006 2005 Amount Percent
(dollars in thousands)

Gross INLETESE IMCOME.....eeiveeeeeeeeeieeeeee e e e s evesrere s e raeesansan § 72863 $ 62,054 § 10,809 17.4%
Gross INtErest EXPENSE ..oovvieeeeerreeiiciinerin et 35,622 25,665 9957 388
NEt INETESE INCOTINE ...oceveie et ane e snes 37,241 36,389 852 23
Provision for credit 1085€5......ovvvvereicerieeecee e 1,405 3,645 (2,240) (61.4)
NON-INTETESt IMCOMIE. .. teieerie et eeteeeee e e e assinas 5,146 5,414 (268) (5.0)
Gain on sale 0f SECUNIIES ...ovviiiiiee et 50 19 3 163.2
NON-IMLEIESE EXPENSE..irevrnrirerorerriisraimiiitiss s s 19,785 20,047 (262) (1.3)
Net inCome Before taXes. ..o erinereeeieiieeeien e eeee e eeeeeennns 21,247 18,130 3,117 17.2
Minority interest (1) .o — 1,314 (1,314) (100.0)
INCOME LAX EXPEIISE c.ceuervrieiiiiiensiriaesnerasrsn s e snseressesnesannes 6,908 2,201 4,707 213.9
NELINCOMIE ...ttt i et bn e s s 14,339 14,615 (276) (1.9)

(1) We acquired the minority interests in a subsidiary bank holding company in the December 31, 2005
reorganization.

Net income of $14.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 decreased $276,000, or 1.9%, from
$14.6 million for 2005. This decrease in earnings was primarily attributable to increased income tax expense.
Income tax expense increased $4.7 million, or 213.9%, for the year ended December 31, 2006 in comparison with
2005 resulting from our change to C corporation status effective December 31, 2005. This was partially offset by
lower provision for loan losses expense and decreased non-interest expense. Provision for loan losses expense
decreased $2.2 million, or 61.5%, in comparison to 2005 as a result of our current assessment of borrowers’ ability
to repay and our collateral positions related to impaired and non-performing loans. Non-interest expense decreased
$262,000, or 1.3%, in comparison to 2005 as a result of an increase in the deferral of direct loan origination costs
and reduced employee benefit costs resulting from a change in our group health benefits plan that went into effect
July 1, 2006. These decreases in non-interest expense were partially offset by increased advertising costs associated
with our new advertising campaign launched in 2006.

The following table summarizes components of income and expense and the change in those components for 2005
compared with 2004:

‘ For the

| Years Ended December 31, Change from Prior Period

‘ 2005 2004 Amount Percent

(doflars in thousands)

GTOSS IMIETEST INCOITIE ..eeiiveviiviecceiessteeesresermrrsresesrbeesresessaesnsanns $ 62054 § 49947 § 12,107 24.2%

‘ Gross INIEreSt EXPENMSE. ... . oo s et 25,665 19,698 5,967 30.3
NEt INTETESE INCOIMIE Lvvvvvveeeereeeeeeeerieiareeearereaeeesrereseeseseeesasessiiens 36,389 30,249 6,140 20.3
Provision for credit loSSeS . ...ouvvrevreeeee e 3,645 2,533 1,112 439
NON-INTELIESE INCOIMIE ovvveeerereirieseteerreeeieraeseeeierainaeeareeesneeesreens 5414 4,455 959 21.5
Gain on sale of SECUMHES ..ooviiie e 19 98 {(79) (80.6)
NON-INLETESE EXPENSE...coiiinvicrertirecrireriienenisrnssniness e snens 20,047 17,725 2,322 13.1
Net income befOore TAXES........c.ovcvciiiiiiisisiiiiis s cssserseae s nranens 18,130 14,544 3,586 24.7
Minority interest (1) . ..ooooveievirieiiiiiiicrr s 1,314 898 416 46.3
INCOME 1AX EXPENSE ...ovmieirireeecee et see e ssaes et 2,201 2,759 (558) (20.2)
INEL INCOIMIE o cieeeetieievre e e setvres s e b b rarrs e e essmeeeaaaseeeeeanseeeeanneenens 14,615 10,887 3,728 34.2

(1) We acquired the minority interests in a subsidiary bank holding company in the December 31, 2005
reorganization.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Net income for 2005 resulted in a return on average assets of 1.55% and a return on average equity of 21.21%
compared with a return on average assets of 1.31% and a return on average equity of 16.98% for the year ended
December 31, 2004,

The increase in earnings between periods was primarily attributable to a $6.1 million increase in net interest income
due to growth in our lean portfolio, rising yields on our leans and increases in non-interest income of $959,000.
These improvements were partially offset by a $1.1 million increase in the provision for loan losses due primarily to
growth in our loan portfolio and by a $2.3 million increase in non-interest expense that was principally due to
planned increases in personnel.

Net Interest Income — Our net interest income was $37.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, an
increase of $852,000, or 2.3%, compared with $36.4 million for the same period in 2005. Net interest spread and
margin were 3.50% and 3.97%, respectively, for 2006, compared with 3.67% and 4.06%, respectively, for 2005. The
increase in net interest income was primarily the result of higher loan volume, but was partially offset by the
reduction in net interest margin due to the flattening yield curve between periods. The increase of $38.0 million in
average loans for 2006, compared to the same period in 2005, was due to organic growth in our loan portfolio.

Our average interest-earning assets were $946.3 million for 2006, compared with $904.5 miilion for 2005, a 4.6%
increase primarily attributable to loan growth. Average loans were $814.2 million for 2006, compared with
$776.2 miltion for 2003, a 4.9% increase. Our total interest income increased 17.4% to $72.9 million for 2006,
compared with $62.1 million for 2005. The change was due to a combination of higher interest rates and higher loan
volume.

Our average interest-bearing liabilities also increased by 5.5% to $839.6 million for 2006, compared with
$795.5 million for 2006. Our total interest expense increased by 38.8% to $35.6 million for 2006, compared with
$25.7 million during 2005, due primarily to an increase in the volume of, and higher interest rates paid on,
certificates of deposit. Our average volume of certificates of deposit increased 11.7% to $634.9 million for 2006,
compared with $568.4 million for 2005. The average interest rate paid on certificates of deposits increased to 4.40%
for 2006, compared with 3.40% for 2005. The increase in cost of funds was the result of the continued re-pricing of
certificates of deposit at maturity at higher interest rates. Certificate of deposit volume increases also reflect
increased interest rates. Going forward, management expects cost of funds to continue to increase as the general
market deposit rates have become increasingly competitive with the upward trend in intercst rates.

Our net interest income was $36.4 million for the year ended December 31, 20035, an increase of $6.2 million, or
20.5%, compared with $30.2 million for the same period in 2004, Net interest spread and margin were 3.67% and
4.06%, respectively, for 2005, compared with 3.50% and 3.84%, respectively, for 2004. These increases were
primarily the result of higher loan volume as well as higher interest rates on our loan portfolio. The increase of
$88.6 million in average loans for 2005, compared to the same period in 2004, was due to both internal loan growth
and our acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank.

Our average interest-earning assets were $904.5 million for 20035, compared with $794.9 million for 2004, a 13.8%
increase primarily attributable to both internal loan growth and our acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank. Average
loans were $776.2 million for 2005, compared with $684.5 million for 2004, a 13.4% increase. Due primarily to
increased volumes in our loan portfolio, our total interest income increased by 24.4% to $62.1 million for 20035,
compared with $49.9 million for 2004. We also experienced higher interest rates and higher loan volume.

Our average interest-bearing liabitities also increased by 13.9% to $795.5 million for 2003, compared with
$698.6 million for 2004. Qur total interest expense increased by 30.5% to $25.7 million for 2005, compared with
$19.7 million during 2004, due primarily to an increase in the volume of, and higher interest rates paid on,
certificates of deposit. Our average volume of certificates of deposit increased 14.6% to $568.4 million for 2005,
compared with $496.1 million for 2004, The average interest rate paid on certificates of deposits increased to 3.40%
for 2005, compared with 3.14% for 2004. The increase in cost of funds was the result of the continued re-pricing of
certificates of deposit at maturity at higher interest rates.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Average Balance Sheets

The following table sets forth the average daily balances, the interest earned or paid on such amounts, and the
weighted average yield on interest-earning assets and weighted average cost of intergst-bearing liabilities for the
periods indicated. Dividing income or expense by the average daily balance of assets or liabilities, respectively,
derives such yields and costs for the periods presented.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average
Balance Earned/Paid Yield/Cost Balance Earned/Paid Yield/Cost
(dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Interest-eamning assels:
Loans receivables (1M2) covvrnivirenenrecnrnes
Real e8ta1€ v vrmmrvrreere e 715,074 § 58,359 8.16% 3 678,509 § 49,017 7.22%
COMMETCIAL L voirrirrurrerrerrersrersresseassemeenes 55,047 4,483 8.14 50,434 3,829 7.59
CONSUIMIBE 11vvvvvrvremesaeeeaemeesemsemeeans e eeeeaeae 29,955 2,743 9.16 32,114 2,858 8.90
Agricu]ture ................................................. 12,878 1,142 8.87 13,677 1,095 8.01
Other... 1,248 59 4.73 1,473 59 4.01
U.S, Treasury and agencies 19,630 746 3.80 18,886 701 371
Mortgage-backed securities 56,197 2,606 4.64 61,383 2,529 4.12
State and political subdivision securities (3) ...... 16,789 703 6.34 15,499 0661 6.46
State and political subdivision securities..... 836 46 5.50 — — —
Corporate Bonds ..ot 2,374 155 6.53 3,364 223 6.63
FHLB SLOCK ..ot 8,661 504 5.82 8,199 410 5.00
Other equity SECUNTIES ....o.oevvvccreecierecrcer e 3,442 155 4.50 3,688 163 4.42
Federal funds sold ... 18,629 887 4,76 15,110 455 3.01
Interest-bearing deposns in other ﬁnancml
INSHEUTIONS covvvveveoseseer e s e e rssereseresersserssnees 5,568 275 4.94 2,151 54 2.51
Total interest-earning assets 946,328 72,863 7.74% 904,487 62,054 6.90%
Less: Allowance for [0an [08SeS. ..o viciviicieecieceeiee e {12,695) {11,968)
Non-interest-earming assels ... 61,385 50,214
Total assets 3 995,018 $ 942,733
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Interest-bearing liabilities
Certificates of deposit and other time deposits...... 3 634919 § 27,940 440% $ 568,353 § 19,320 3.40%
NOW and money market deposits. 87,267 2,060 2.36 112,719 2,164 1.92
Savings accounts.. 23,455 241 0.90 26,210 150 0.57
Federal funds purchascd and repurchase
AGLEEIMEILS «.evemrercrer e e e o e e 3816 153 4.01 8,810 308 3.50
FHLB advances...........c........... 57,847 2,710 4.68 54,342 2,056 3.78
Junior suberdinated debentures .. 25,000 2,117 8.47 25,000 1,661 6.64
Other BOITOWINE .cvvevevvrerrrimc oo eese e 7,329 431 5.88 100 6 6.00
Total interest-bearing liabilities . 839,633 35,622 4.24% 795,534 25,665 3.23%
Non-interest-bearing liabilities
Non-interest-bearing deposits .......ccovovrerevvsiinninane 64,778 64,395
Minority interest in unconsolidated subsidiaries... — 8,465
Other Babilities. .....c..ccoceircn s s 7,179 5417
Total liabilities.....c.coceeeeeeeececncncs 911,590 873,811
Stockholders” equily ... 83,428 68,922
Total liabilities and
stockholders’ equity ... b 995,018 $ 942,733
Net interest income b 37,241 $ 36,389
Net interest spread 3.50% 3.67%
Net interest margin 3.97% 4.06%
‘ Ratio of average interest-earning assets to average

‘ interest-bearing liabilities 112.71% [13.70%

(1) Inciudes loan fees in both interest income and the calculation of yield on loans.
2) Calculations include non-accruing loans in average loan amounts outstanding.
‘ 3 Taxable equivalent yields are calculated assuming a 34% federal income tax rate.
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For the Years Ended December 31,

2003 2004
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average
Balance Earned/Paid Yield/Cost Balance Earned/Paid Yield/Cost
{dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Interest-eaming assets:
Loans receivables (1){2) ccveooivvccvivinniiviiveninnns
Real eState ...t B 678,509 § 49,017 7.22% % 598,854 ¢ 39,341 6.57%
CommErcial ... 50,434 3,829 7.59 41,076 2,863 6.97
Consumer . 32,114 2,858 8.90 31,295 2,753 8.80
AGLICUULE o 13,677 1,095 8.01 11,336 797 7.03
OHBEL e 1,473 59 4.01 1,897 88 4.64
LS. Treasury and agencies.......c..cooconmviveennecae 18,886 701 3.71 4,435 166 374
Mortgage-backed securities........c..ocoevverceiecernnennn 61,383 2,529 4.12 58,281 2,306 3.96
State and political subdivision securities (3) . 15,499 661 6.46 12,632 564 6.76
Corporate bonds ........oc.ovvenecereence e 3,364 223 6.63 4,740 308 6.50
FHLB StOCK .oviiiniiiniieece et 8,199 410 5.00 7,401 305 4.12
Other equity SECUTTHES ..oveorecee e 3,088 163 442 3,957 224 5.66
Federal funds sold.....cooiiccnn e 15,110 455 3.01 17,611 205 1.16
Interest-bearing deposits in other financial
ISHEULIONS .o v v e ra v s en s 2,151 54 2.51 1,398 27 1.93
Total interest-earning assets.................. 904,487 62,054 6.90% 794913 49947 6.32%
Less: Allowance for loan 108568, . (11,968) (9,363)
NON-INETESI-CAITINE ASSEIS ..o ersremsesese s rsreservariss 50,214 43,654
Total assets........ccoovceeeeeeeeveeeeeeeerane. B 942,733 $ 829,204
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interest-bearing liabilities
Certificates of deposit and other time deposits...... b 568,353 % 19,320 340% $ 496,061 $ 15,558 3.14%
NOW and money market deposits............... 112,719 2,164 1.92 93,367 1,244 1.33
SAVINES BCCOUNTS 1uevvverirererirerireninrsensres i narissinans 26,210 t50 0.57 25,507 144 0.56
Federal funds purchased and repurchase
APTELINEILS ....cvevemivimsreeresresrrersssessseresererarerenane 8,810 308 3.50 7,387 147 1.99
FHLB advances..........c.ccouu.. . 54,342 2,056 3.78 53,939 1,472 2.73
Junior subordinated debentures . . 25,000 1,661 6.64 22,200 1,129 5.09
Other BOITOWIRE .-..cc.cvcveireeriree e saresann 100 6 6.00 100 4 4.00
Total interest-bearing liabilities ............. 795,534 25,665 3.23% 698,561 19,698 2.82%
Non-interest-bearing liabilities
Non-interest-bearing deposits........oovirereiinnie 64,395 55,001
Minority interest in unconsolidated subsidiaries... 8,465 7,776
Other Habilities ..o 5417 3,750
Total liabilities.............ccoocvoveinicin 873,811 765,088
Stockholders” equity ... 68,922 64,116
Total liabilities and stockholders’
CQUILY oot en $ 942,733 $ 829,204
Net interest income $ 36,389 5 30,249
Net interest spread 3.67% 3.50%
Net interest margin 4.06% 3.84%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities 113.70% 113.79%

(1) Includes loan fees in both interest income and the calculation of yield on loans,
(2)  Calculations include non-accruing loans in average loan amounts outstanding.
{3) Taxable equivalent yields are calculated assuming a 34% federal income tax rate.
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Rate/Velume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information regarding changes in interest income and interest expense for the
periods indicated. For each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, information is
provided on changes attributable to (1) changes in rate (changes in rate multiplied by old velume); (2) changes in
volume (changes in volume multiplied by old rate); and (3) changes in rate-volume {(change in rate multiplied by
change in volume). Changes in rate-volume are proportionately allocated between rate and volume variance.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 vs. 2005

Year Ended December 31, 2008 vs, 2604

Increase (decrease)
due to change in

Increase (decrease)
due to change in

Net Net
Rate Yolume Change Rate Volume Change
(in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Loan receivables. ... vevevreececccrinieceiens § 7048 § 2,880 % 9928 § 4532 % 6,484 % 11,016
U.S. Treasury and agencies.........ocovviveninnns 17 28 45 (1) 536 535
Mortgage-backed securities .......c..cocovvecnnne 301 (224) 77 97 126 223
State and political subdivision securities ....... (2) 90 88 24 121 97
Corporate bonds........ovcniinicsinnirann. (3) (65) (68) 6 (91) (85)
FHLB StOCK .o 70 24 94 70 35 105
Other equity securities...........ocovciinieannn, 3 (1) (8) (47) (14) (61
Federal funds sold............c.ccooiiiiiinis 308 124 432 274 (24) 250
Interest-bearing deposits in other financial
INSHULIOTIS oo everevrersr e e ere e everce e e eeeeene 83 138 221 9 18 27
Total increase (decrease) in interest income ...... 7,825 2,984 10,809 4,916 7,191 12,107
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Certificates of deposit and other time
deposits ... 6,168 2,452 8,620 1,374 2,388 3,762
NOW and money market ACCOUNtS _....coveinens 44] (545) (104) 626 294 920
Savings accounts .. . 78 (17 61 2 4 6
Federal funds purchased and repurchase
AETEEIMENLS 1o eeeeeeeie et eeer e reaees 40 (195) (155) 129 32 161
FHLB advances.......ocovvveiinnicneannen 514 140 654 573 11 584
Junior subordinated debentures .................... 456 — 456 377 155 532
Other BOTOWINGS. ..o — 425 425 2 — 2
Total increase (decrease) in interest expense...... 7,697 2,260 9,957 3,083 2,884 5,967
Increase (decrease) in net interest income .o.ovee $ 128 % 724 % 852 8§ 1,833 3 4307 % 6,140
Non-Interest Income — The following table presents for the periods indicated the major categories of non-interest
income:
For the Years Ended
December 31,
2006 1005 2004
(in thousands)
Service charges on deposit accounts.. ceenenies .3 2537 % 2827 % 2618
Gains on sales of government guaranteed loans net .. 152 628 58
(Gains on sales of loans originated for sale .. 284 — —
Gains on sales of other assets, net ................ 4 46 337
Gains on sales of INVESIMENT SECUTILIES, MBL..ciciiirvriireiiiesesrresrerrasseermasresssssrssrressrssmrasessnssreseccescens 50 19 98
L1 1T OO SO VU U PTV PR POROTOURTON 2,169 1,913 1,442
Total NON-INLErESt INCOME ....voveerercveeeeeeeemcaeteesseeseeesecensees e sr e s sstesne bt enessmesemessnerenennes. B 9,196 8 5,433 § 4,553
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Non-interest income decreased by $237,000 to $5.2 million for 2006 compared with $5.4 million for 2005. Our non-
interest income declined due to a decrease in gains on sales of government guaranteed loans of $476,000, or 75.8%
for 2006 to $152,000 compared to 2005. This decrease reflects the cyclical nature of the premium recognition on
government guaranteed loan originations and the timing on when these loans are closed and sold. We also
experienced a decline in our service charges on deposit accounts due to a change in product fee structures during the
second half of the year that we believe will make certain products more competitive, thereby increasing product
sales over time. Service charges on deposit accounts decreased $290,000 or 10.3% for 2006 to $2.5 million
compared to 2005. These decreases were partially offset by increased income from gains on sales of loans originated
for sale and fees received from brokering long-term home loans to the secondary market through our mortgage
division, which we acquired in January 2006. Gains on sales of loans originated for sale and broker fees received
were $637,000 for 2006 compared to $292,000 in 2005.

Non-interest income increased by $880,000 to $5.4 million for 2005 compared with 2004. During 2005 we carned
$628,000 from the sale of government guaranteed loans compared with $58,000 during 2004 due to greater
emphasis on guaranteed lending, as previously described. Qur non-interest income also increased as a result of the
acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank in January 2005 and the full-year effect of our United Comnmumity Bank
acquisition in July 2004. We also recognized $43,000 of net gains on sales of fixed assets during the year.

Non-interest Expense — The following table presents the major categories of non-interest expense:

For the Years Ended

December 31,
2006 2008 2004
{in thousands)
Salary and employee BEnefits .......c.ocveveinirsini s sis s ese st enestet e svnerennneneneeee. 3 11,4328 11,489 % 9,783
Occupancy and EQUIPIMIEIE ... ....vuver it ee e rae st sne st eas st ane s s e e bt ehesbeim s 2,474 2,692 2,784
SHALE FTANCHISE TAX ..ottt e re e s b st bt aet b e et b eemeevesnsersensensaensesbesneabeareasreanas 1,074 993 980
Professional fees...........ccvvvcvesin e e eanas 622 1,132 744
COIMMIUIICALIONS ...veetriutieeiereceveesresrer vreimaeresrnessssaesstsassesras e rasassans s et banbbst o sbe s b b eb ses s e s erssancamsonans 511 527 535
Postage and deliVEry ..ot e et nn e e e b 508 486 422
Office SUPPHES ...ccviveeiieeiec e e 462 381 3N
AVEITISITIZ oottt s e v e e st st e r s et ea et s e b e b b e e s bt st s b eagastoas s aa b et nansainas 645 362 239
Loss on early extinguishment of debt ... e 280 — —
Other real estate owned expense 249 190 249
ONEE ..ottt et ea et ese et e et et e e mes s et atseateteeanebe et esaaea s eenmn e e et 1,528 1,795 1,618
TOlal NON-INLELEST EXPEIMSE ..\ erereerirerrerrrerternrserereeeere e ssenesseenesssasesrrssssnrenseeeeomeeeneneee. 3 19,785 § 20,047  § 17,725

Non-interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2006 of $19.8 million represented a 1.3% decrease from
$20.0 million for the same period last year. Salaries and employee benefits are the largest component of non-interest
expense. This expense was largely unchanged from 2006 to 2005 as cost of living wage increases, the planned
addition of lending staff, and expenses associated with the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, were offset by efficiencies realized from earlier consolidation efforts and
decreases in our group benefit health insurance costs.

Occupancy expense declined $218,000 or 8.1% to $2.5 million in 2006 from $2.7 million in 2005. Professional fees
declined $510,000 or 45.1% to $622,000 in 2006 from $1,132,000 in 2005. Reductions in these costs are attributable
to savings and efficiencies gained from our reorganization in late 2005,

Non-interest expense savings were partially offset by increases in state franchise taxes and advertising expenses.
State franchise taxes are based primarily on average capital levels. These taxes increased 8.2% from 2005 to 2006 as
our capital grew. Advertising expenses increased $283,000 or 78.2% to $645,000 in 2006 from $362,000 in 2005.
We increased our advertising expenditures in connection with branding the bank’s new name, PB] Bank, Inc.

A loss on early extinguishment of debt for $280,000 was recognized in connection with re-financing $14.0 million
of our junior subordinated debentures. We expect to realize annual interest expense savings to offset this write-off.
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Non-interest expense increased $2.3 million, or 13.1%, to $20.0 million for 2005 compared with 2004. The primary
factors impacting non-inlerest expense were our acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank in January 2005 and the full-
year effect of our United Community Bank acquisition in July 2004. Non-interest expense attributed to the acquired
operations was $1.9 million for 2005 compared with $698,000 for 2004. Other factors impacting non-interest
expense include additional operating and employee compensation expenses relating to planned growth in our
lending staff and an average 3% cost of living increase for our employees. Employee compensation and benefits, the
largest component of non-interest expense, increased $1.7 million, or 17.4%, during 2005, Our efficiency ratio was
47.96% for 2005 compared with 51.07% for 2004, The improved results are attributable to our continued efforts to
maintain low operating expenses coupled with our improved net interest income and non-interest income.

Income Tax Expense — Income tax expense was $6.9 million for 2006 compared with $2.2 million for 2005 and
$2.8 million for 2004, Qur company and certain of its former subsidiaries were subchapter S corporations. As such,
they were not historically subject to federal income tax at the corporate level, while certain other of our subsidiaries
were subject to federal income tax in prior years. After 2005, all of our net income and all of the net income of our
wholly owned subsidiary, PBI Bank, are subject to federal income tax.

On December 31, 2005, when the Subchapter S elections were voluntarily terminated, certain deferred tax assets and
liabilities were reinstated, effectively reducing 2005 income tax expense by $1.5 million. Income tax expense would
have increased approximately $4.0 million for 2005 and approximately $2.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2004, had our company and our bank subsidiaries that were subchapter S corporations been subject to
federal income tax during those periods.

Analysis of Financial Condition

Total assets at December 31, 2006 were $1.05 billion compared with $991.5 million at December 31, 2005, an
increase of $59.5 million or 6.0%. This increase was primarily attributable to an increase of $61.8 million in net
loans from organic loan growth. The increase was partially offset by an $8.9 million decrease in securities available
for sale.

Total assets at December 31, 2005 increased to $991.5 million compared with $887.2 million at December 31, 2004,
an increase of $104.3 million. The increase was primarily related to an increase in net loans receivable of
$55.9 million, an increase in goodwill and other intangibles of $9.4 million, an increase in federal funds sold of
$26.8 million and an increase in investment securities of $14.5 million. We acquired $37.9 million of assets,
including $26.9 million of loans, in our January 2005 acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank. The growth in
investment securities, loans, and federal funds sold was principally funded with deposits, which increased by
$88.0 million. Increased goodwill and other intangibles resulted from the acquisition of the minority interests in
connection with our reorganization.

Loans Receivable — Loans receivable increased $62.4 million or 7.9% during the year ended December 31, 2006 to
$854.4 million. Our commercial, commercial real estate, and real estate construction portfolios increased by an
aggregate of $49.6 million or 9.1% during 2006 and comprised 69.7% of the total loan portfolio at
December 31, 2006.

Loans receivable increased $57.8 million or 7.9% to $792.0 million at December 31, 2005 compared with
$734.2 million at December 31, 2004. We acquired $26.9 million of loans in our acquisition of Citizens Financial
Bank. Qur commercial, commercial real estate, and real estate construction portfolios increased $48.3 million, or
9.7%, to $545.8 million at December 31, 2005. At December 31, 2005, these loans comprised 68.9% of the total
loan portfolio compared with 67.8% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2004.

Loan Portfolio Composition — The following table presents a summary of the loan portfolio at the dates indicated,
net of deferred loan fees, by type. There are no foreign loans in our portfolio and other than the categories noted,
there is no concentration of loans in any industry exceeding 10% of total loans.
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As of December 31,

2006 2005
Amount Percent Amount Percent
(dollars in thousands)
Type of Loan:
Real estate:
Commercial $ 324354 3796% $ 305,099 38.52%
Construction....... 211,973 24.81 190,080 24.00
RESIACIITIAL. .ot ettt srre st ene et et aan e e 195,591 22.89 177,683 22.44
HOIME @QUILY 1oviiticce et aies s eaeer e er et s e 19,099 2.24 22,707 2.87
Commercial............... 59,113 6.92 50,626 6.39
CONBUIMIET ... vttt ctee e e e eae et s et et st t e e sa eeseme et ansnesmeaeernesreenenseesasssrenans 29,709 3.48 30,808 389
ALFICUIIUIE Lo o241 s e e e emeeee et e se st saesnenmeane 13,436 1.57 13,625 1.72
01T SO OO OO TR URR TR 1,092 0.13 1,323 0.17
TOtAl 1OANS ...ccevivevrri e ses et ess sttt ene s enneesrenneoneee 3 854,367 100.00% $ 791,951 100.00%
As of December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
{dollars in thousands)
Type of Loan:
Real estate:
Commercial........ocniieiiiisii s e, 5 306,980 41.81% % 267,870 42.28% § 258,647 45.69%
Construction.... 142,359 19.39 105,061 16.58 69,691 12.31
Residential ...........ooivveriiniirsi s e 169,529 23.09 161,013 25.41 143,603 25.37
HOmMeE eqUItY...occoieeiirciiicc e 19,662 2.68 16,567 2.61 13,921 246
Commercial ................. 48,152 6.56 38,802 6.12 37,535 6.63
CONSUMET «vvovveieveerveen, 34,353 4,68 31,529 4,98 30,975 547
Agriculture ..o 11,700 1.59 10,844 1.71 10,558 1.87
OUNEE ettt st 1,446 0.20 1,972 0.31 1,117 0.20
Total [0anSs.....c.coviiieicceccs e, 3 734,181 100.00% 3§ 633,658 100.00% § 566,047 100.00%

Our lending activities are subject to a variety of lending limits imposed by state and federal law. PBI Bank’s secured
legal lending limit to a single borrower was approximately $23.6 million at December 31, 2006.

At December 31, 2006, we had seven loan relationships with aggregate extensions of credit in excess of $10 million.
These loans are performing as agreed and we believe they are adequately collateralized.

As of December 31, 2006, we had $21.9 million of participations in real estate loans purchased from, and
$99.8 million of participations in real estate loans sold to, other banks. As of December 31, 2005, we had
$18.9 million of participations in real estate loans purchased from, and $74.1 million of participations in real estate
loans sold to, other banks.

Our loan participation totals include participations in real estate loans purchased from and sold to two affiliate
banks, The Peoples Bank, Mt. Washington and The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville. Our chairman, J. Chester Porter and
his brother, William G. Porter, each own a 50% interest in Lake Valley Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding company
of The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville, Kentucky. J. Chester Porter, William G. Porter and our president and chief
executive officer, Maria L. Bouvette, serve as directors of The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville. Qur chairman, J. Chester
Porter owns an interest of 38.6% and his brother, William G. Porter, owns an interest of 3.0% in Crossroads
Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding company of The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington, Kentucky. J. Chester Porter
and Maria L. Bouvette, serve as directors of The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington. We have entered into
management services agreements with each of these banks. Each agreement provides that our executives and
employees provide management and accounting services to the subject bank, including overall responsibility for
establishing and implementing policy and strategic planning. Maria Bouvette also serves as chief financial officer of
each of the banks. We receive a $4,500 monthly fee from The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville and a $2,500 a monthly
fee from The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington for these services.
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As of December 31, 2006, we had $4.1 million of participations in real estate loans purchased from, and
$12.9 million of participations in real estate loans sold, to these affiliate banks. As of December 31, 2005, we had
$8.4 million of participations in real estate loans purchased from, and $15.3 million of participations in real estate
loans sold to, these affiliate banks.

Loan Maturity Schedule — The following table sets forth information at December 31, 2006, regarding the dollar
amount of loans, net of deferred loan fees, maturing in the loan portfolio based on their contractual terms to
maturity:

As of December 31, 2006
Maturing Maturing Maturing
Within 1 through Over 5 Total
One Year 5 Years Years Leans

{dollars in thousands)
Looans with fixed rates:

Real estate;
COMIMETCIAL e et e e eecse st s e s s b essrrsreems s meentes s saemnsenesneres B 13,960 $ 88,866 $ 10,757 § 113,583
NS TUCTIOM crevvv et re e e catieeestiee e et eae s e beeseaseseesremeessneneeneaeeaesbsssnasbeseanrerss 14,572 10,588 1,239 26,399
Residential ............. 20,595 57,730 58,699 137,024
Home equity........... — 52 268 320
Commercial ...ccoovvirrieeneens 10,278 10,400 823 21,501
COMSUITIET +eeeeve et tte et tasbetssteaesbesrasasbntasabessnns sae s saseanseassnesassasneensenn seesmmnersnrs 6,620 18,712 1,550 26,882
AGTICUTIUTE L.v et et sd bbb et s g es s 3471 2,828 34 6,333
(70173 OO SOOI OUTOPTO 639 400 — 1,039
Total FiXxed TALE LOANS «.vvivrivrireerreeeeeeetecteeeeeeeieitessastesessretn seemsessensesesaesseraes $ 70,135 § 189,576 § 73,370 3 333,081
Loans with floating rates:
Real estate:
COMIMELCIAL . oeeeee et ettt sis et seesesba s sesrssrasesserasnene e ssmesesssansnesenees B 47601 § 84,832 % 78,338 § 210,771
Construction.... 115,905 66,148 3,521 185,574
RESIAGNLIR] <ottt ss it e i vabevs s bbrasrrbrr s srsmr e ssne e s sebon saemaeseennans 14,704 17,278 26,585 58,567
HOIIE BQUITY 1.vvrvvereseceeeraesee e mee s s me e st s nis bbb sn s s 248 2,730 15,801 18,779
COMIMEITIAL 1ot et s e et s s bt s s et e v s s s rssm e e em b aaeamtbae 2 e rne e e meeeasmaees 24,006 7,074 6,532 37,612
Consumier ........ccoeeenne 1,950 607 270 2,827
Agriculture ............... 4,876 1,613 614 7,103
BT ettt te s e s e b s s e b e sesre s o s em e e et s e e nmbeesambe e st e e e e e ne e saneee e aasbes — — 53 53
Total floating rate J0ANS ......cc.cvrserineismiersrreessrmermeemee e § 209,290 8 180,282 § 131,714 § 521,286

Non-Performing Assets — Non-performing assets consist of certain restructured loans for which interest rate or
other terms have been renegotiated, loans past due 90 days or more still on accrual, loans on which interest is no
longer accrued, real estate acquired through foreclosure and repossessed assets. Loans, including impaired loans, are
placed on non-accrual status when they become past due 90 days or more as to principal or interest, unless they are
adequately secured and in the process of collection. Loans are considered impaired if full principal or interest
payments are not anticipated in accordance with the contractual loan terms. Impaired loans are carried at the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or at the fair value of the collateral
if the loan is collateral dependent. Loans are reviewed on a regular basis and normal collection procedures are
implemented when a borrower fails to make a required payment on a loan. If the delinquency on a mortgage loan
exceeds 90 days and is not cured through normal collection procedures or an acceptable arrangement is not worked
out with the borrower, we institute measures to remedy the default, including commencing a foreclosure action.
Consumer loans generally are charged off when a loan is deemed uncollectible by management and any available
collateral has been disposed of. Commercial business and real estate loan delinquencies are handled on an individual
basis by management with the advice of legal counsel.
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Interest income on loans is recognized on the accrual basis except for those loans placed on non-accrual status. The
accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued when management believes, after consideration of economic
and business conditions and collection efforts, that the borrowers’ financial condition is such that collection of
interest is doubtful, which typically occurs after the loan becomes 90 days delinquent. When interest accrual is
discontinued, existing accrued interest is reversed and interest income is subsequently recognized only to the extent
cash payments are received.

Real estate acquired as a result of foreclosure or by deed in lieu of foreclosure is classified as real estate owned until
such time as it is sold. New and used automobile, motorcycle and all terrain vehicles acquired as a result of
foreclosure are classified as repossessed assets until they are sold. When such property is acquired it is recorded at
the lower of the unpaid principal balance of the related loan or its fair market value. Any write-down of the property
at the time of acquisition is charged to the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent gains and losses are included in
non-interest income and non-interest expense.

The following table sets forth information with respect to non-performing assets as of the dates indicated:

As of December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)

Past due 90 days or more still on accrual............. § 2010 § 19% & 1,329 § 14249 §% 1,911
Loans on non-accrual Status........covvvcveresiiiees e 6,930 5,045 4,279 2,122 2,033

Total non-performing loans..............cccoe...... 8,940 7,014 5,603 3,546 3,844
Real estate acquired through foreclosure ............... 2,415 1,781 1,667 2,166 8,185
Other repossessed aSSetS ....oovvvvoverecreree e 9 1 27 166 371

Total non-performing assets........ceeeoe... § 11,364 § 8796 & 7302 § 5878 §F 12,500
Non-performing loans to total loans ............cce....... 1.05% 0.89% 0.76% 0.56% 0.70%
Non-performing assets to total loans ............cc.e..e. 1.33% 1.11% 0.99% 0.93% 2.21%

Interest income that would have been earmed on non-performing loans was $437,000, $266,000 and $143,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Interest income recognized on accruing non-
performing loans was $34,000, $18,000, and $7,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively.

Past due loans increased $41,000 from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006. Non-accrual loans increased
$1.9 million from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006. This increase was primarily attributable to three
residential construction loans and five related commercial loans. Management believes these loans are well secured
and has begun the appropriate collection actions to resolve them.

Allowance for Loan Losses — The allowance for loan losses is based on management’s continuing review and
evaluation of individual loans, loss experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various
categories of loans and such other factors that, in management’s judgment, require current recognition in estimating
loan losses.
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The following table sets forth an analysis of loan loss experience as of and for the periods indicated:

As of December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(doltars in thousands)
Balances at beginning of period.......ccocoeeivvivvivsivivine. 3 12,197 10,261 § 8,094 % 6,674 5,880
Loans charged-off:
Real @5taLE.......evivvivvieccricer et ese s ertesr e 467 1,411 253 460 409
(0007 111517=] (o1 £:1 TR 132 1,117 495 541 1,418
CONSUIMIET . ...ttt eier s st e acrssraessssas e aanesieranrs 436 519 552 477 442
AHICUIUTE. oottt 1 — — — —
L8113 T=) U — 37 14 13 16
Total charge-off5 ..o 1,036 3,084 1,314 1,401 2,285
Recovenies:
Real €SEALE......ceeeveeevieeeeeee e e e 59 246 22 35 27
(@05} 1111151 (91 11 A 121 222 38 37 i4
CONSUMET . oriviereveermieeeeeereaeaeeraeeesnnesreenaeeasnessenanee 83 100 55 62 63
Agriculture. ... 3 — — — -—
(81T oS —_ — 1 4 1
TOAl FECOVETIES .oeivvivririviesierseevrrrssreessevsrrssrnssssevssressresinn 266 568 116 138 105
Net charge-offs......ccciicinirii e 770 2,516 1,198 1,353 2,180
Provision for 10an J0SS€S ......ccocvevviicninninnerse e erensnesnes 1,405 3,645 2,533 2,773 2,974
Balance acquired in bank acquisition...........c.coeeenenenn — 807 832 — —
Balance at end of period.......ccoocrcnincc i 12,832 12,197  § 10,261 $ 8,094 6,674
Allowance for 10an losses to total loans........ccoevveeeeienee. 1.50% 1.54% 1.40% 1.28%
Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding.................. 0.09% 0.32% 0.18% 0.23%
Allowance for loan losses to total non-performing loans 143.53% 173.90% 187.97% 228.26% 169.22%

QOur allowance for loan losses is a reserve established through charges to earnings in the form of a provision for loan
losses. The allowance for loan losses in comprised of three components: specific reserves, general reserves and
unallocated reserves. Generally, all loans that have been identified as impaired are reviewed on a quarterly basis in
order to determine whether a specific allowance is required. A loan is considered impaired when, based on current
information, it is probable that we will not receive all amounts due in accordance with the contractual terms of the
loan agreement. Once a loan has been identified as impaired, management measures impairment in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 114, “Accounting By Creditors for Impairment of a
Loan,” as amended by SFAS No. 118, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan—Income Recognition
and Disclosures.” When management’s measured value of the impaired loan is less than the recorded investment in
the loan, the amount of the impairment is recorded as a specific reserve. These specific reserves are determined on
an individual loan basis based on management’s current evaluation of our loss exposure for each credit, given the
payment status, financial condition of the borrower and value of any underlying collateral. Loans for which specific
reserves are provided are excluded from the general reserve and unallocated allowance calculations described below.
Changes in specific reserves from period to period are the result in changes in the circumstances of individual loans
such as charge-offs, pay-offs, changes in collateral values or other factors.

The allowance for loan losses represents management’s estimate of the amount necessary to provide for known and
inherent losses in the loan portfolio in the normal course of business. Due to the uncertainty of risks in the loan
portfolio, management’s judgment of the amount of the allowance necessary to absorb loan losses is approximate.
The allowance for loan losses is also subject to regulatory examinations and determination by the regulatory
agencies as to its adequacy in comparison with peer institutions.
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We make specific allowances for each impaired loan based on its type and classtfication as discussed above. We
also maintain a general reserve for each loan type in the foan portfolio. In determining the amount of the general
reserve portion of our allowance for loan losses, management considers factors such as our historical loan loss
expertence, the growth, composition and diversification of our loan portfolio, current delinquency levels, the results
of recent regulatory examinations and general economic conditions. Based on these factors we apply estimated
percentages to the various categories of loans, not including any loan that has a specific allowance allocated to it,
based on our historical experience, portfolio trends and economic and industry trends. This information is used by
management to set the general reserve portion of the allowance for loan losses at a level it deems prudent.

Our emphasis on continued growth of our loan portfolio through the origination of construction, commercial
mortgage and 1-4 family residential loans has been one of the more significant factors we have taken into account in
evaluating the general portion of our allowance for loan losses.

Because there are additional risks of losses that cannot be quantified precisely or attributed to particular loans or
types of loans, including general economic and business conditions and credit quality trends, we have established an
unallocated portion of the allowance for loan losses based on our evaluation of these risks. The unallocated portion
of our allowance is determined based on various factors including, but not limited to, general economic conditions
of our market area, the growth, composition and diversification of our loan portfolio, types of collateral securing our
loans, the experience level of our lending officers and staff, the quality of our credit risk management and the results
of independent third party reviews of our classification of credits. Due to the relative stability of many of the factors
listed above, the unallocated portion of our allowance for loan losses as a percentage of the total allowance has
remained consistent over the periods presented. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the unallocated portions of the
allowance for loan losses were $609,000, or 4.7% of the total allowance, and $568,000, or 4.7% of the total
allowance, respectively.

Based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, management presents a quarterly review of the allowance for loan
losses to our board of directors, indicating any change in the allowance for loan losses since the last review and any
recommendations as to adjustments in the allowance for loan losses.

This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more
information becomes available or as events change. We used the same methodology and generally similar
assumptions in assessing the allowance for both comparison periods. We decreased the allowance for loan losses as
a percentage of loans outstanding to 1.50% at December 31, 2006 from 1.54% at December 31, 2005. The level of
the allowance is based on estimates and the ultimate losses may vary from these estimates.

We follow a loan review program designed to evaluate the credit risk in our loan portfolio. Through this loan review
process, we maintain an internally classified watch list which helps management assess the overall quality of the
loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. Loans categorized as watch list loans show warning
elements where the present status portrays one or more deficiencies that require attention in the short term or where
pertinent ratios of the loan account have weakened to a point where more frequent monitoring is warranted. These
loans do not have all of the characteristics of a classified loan (substandard or doubtful) but do show weakened
elements as compared with those of a satisfactory credit, We review these loans to assist in assessing the adequacy
of the allowance for loan losses.

In establishing the appropriate classification for specific assets, management considers, among other factors, the
estimated value of the underlying collateral, the borrower’s ability to repay, the borrower’s repayment history and
the current delinquent status. As a result of this process, loans are categorized as special mention, substandard or
doubtful.

Loans classified as “special mention” do not have all of the characteristics of substandard or doubtful loans. They
have one or more deficiencies which warrant special attention and which corrective action, such as accelerated
collection practices, may remedy.

Loans classified as “substandard™ are those loans with clear and defined weaknesses such as a highly leveraged
position, unfavorable financial ratios, uncertain repayment sources or poor financial condition which may jeopardize
the repayment of the debt as contractually agreed. They are characterized by the distinct possibility that we will
sustain some losses if the deficiencies are not corrected.
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Loans classified as “doubtful” are those loans which have characteristics similar to substandard loans but with an
increased risk that collection or liquidation in full is highly questionable and improbable.

Once a loan is deemed impaired or uncollectible as contractually agreed, the loan is charged-off either partially or
in-full against the allowance for loan losses, based upon the expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effective interest rate, or the fair value of cellateral with respect to collateral-based loans.

During the evaluation of the loan portfolio, any loans that are not classified or rated special mention are referred to
as “pass” loans.

As of December 31, 2006, we had $22.4 million of loans classified as substandard, $878,000 classified as doubtful,
$1.7 million classified as special mention and none classified as loss. This compares with $27.6 million of loans
classified as substandard, $626,000 classified as doubtful, $3.9 million classified as special mention and none
classified as loss as of December 31, 2005. The $5.2 million decrease in loans classified as substandard is primarily
attributable to the natural progression of classified credits back to acceptable performance standards, and hence
upgraded to watch or pass, or through the workout phase and ultimate collection via foreclosure, liquidation of
collateral, or charge-off. We continue to monitor these credits regularly. As of December 31, 2006, we had specific
allocations of $3.1 million in the allowance for loan losses related to these classified loans.

We recorded a provision for loan losses of $1.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, compared with
$3.6 million for 2005 and $2.5 million for 2004. The total allowance for loan losses was $12.8 million or 1.50% of
total loans at December 31, 2006, compared with $12.2 million or 1.54% of total loans at December 31, 2005, and
$10.3 miilion or 1.40% of total loans at December 31, 2004. The increased allowance is primarily due to increases in
our loan portfolio of $62.4 million from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006 and $57.8 million from
December 31, 2004 to December 31, 2005, Net charge-offs were $770,000 for the year ended December 31, 2006
compared with $2.5 million for 2005 and $1.2 million for 2004, In connection with our reorganization and the
consolidation of our loan review processes at the end of 2005, we conducted a thorough review of our loan portfolio,
resulting in an increase in charge-offs and an increased provision for loan losses.

We acquired a financial institution in each of 2004 and 2005 and applied generally accepted accounting principles in
connection with these acquisitions. More specifically, we applied the provisions of Statement of Position 03-3:
“Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a Transfer” to the 2005 transaction. We identified no
substantial loan or homogenous group of loans having evidence of deterioration of credit quality as defined by the
statement. As a result, the existing allowance for loan loss in the amount of $807,000 was recorded as of the date of
acquisttion.
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The following table depicts management’s allocation of the allowance for loan losses by loan type. Allowance
funding and allocation is based on management’s current evaluation of risk in each category, economic conditions,
past loss experience, loan volume, past due history and other factors. Since these factors and management’s
assumptions are subject to change, the allocation is not necessarily predictive of future portfolio performance. The
allocation is made by analytical purposes and is not necessarily indicative of the categories in which future losses
may occur. The total allowance is available to absorb losses from any segment of loans.

As of December 31,
2006 2005
Percent Percent
of of
Loans Loans
Amount of to Total Amount of to Total
Allowance Loans Allowance Loans
(dollars in thousands)
Real estate:
Commercial........oovoeiceesiccee e, 3 6,519 37.96% $§ 5,529 38.52%
Residential....c...coocviiviiieiniecccrnireenna, 1,103 25.13 1,194 25.31
CONSTUCHION ..o e v veerene e 2,000 24 .81 1,950 24.00
Commercial............... 896 6.92 1,020 6.39
CONSUMET ... vt eeiteecerceeemecee e eeene e erae e srans 460 348 563 3.89
L0111 OO 1,245 1.70 1,373 1.89
Unallocated ....oooeviiceeieieececee e 609 — 568 —
Total ..o $ 12,832 100.00% § 12,197 100.00%
As of December 31,
2004 2003 2002
Percent Percent Percent
of of of
Loans Loans Loans
Amount of to Total Amount of to Total Amount of to Total
Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans
(dollars in thousands)
Real estate:
Commercial .........ocuivinirvinriiseeeeneeenns $ 4215 41.81% 3 3172 4228% § 3,040 45.69%
Residential....... 843 25.77 655 28.02 663 27.83
Construction .... 1,652 19,39 1,063 16.58 692 12.31
Commercial.........oe.. 1,230 6.56 1,091 6.12 634 6.63
CONSUMET ...ttt ee s e eneree 549 4.68 465 498 464 5.47
L0117 S UV U PO 1,216 1.79 1,051 2.02 982 2.07
Unallocated.........cocoooeeieree i seeirissseseenaneens 556 — 597 — 199 —
BT | U USTUSOOPURIOP. 10,261 100.00% $ 8,094 100.00% § 6,674 100.00%

Investment Securities — The securities portfolio serves as a source of liquidity and earnings and contributes to the
management of interest rate risk. We have the authority to invest in various types of liquid assets, including short-
term United States Treasury obligations and securities of various federal agencies, obligations of states and political
subdivisions, corporate bonds, certificates of deposit at insured savings and loans and banks, bankers’ acceptances
and federal funds. We may also invest a portion of our assets in certain commercial paper and corporate debt
securities. We are also authorized to invest in mutual funds and stocks whose assets conform to the investments that
we are authorized to make directly. The investment portfolio decreased by $£8.9 million, or 8.6%, to $95.1 million at
December 31, 2006 compared with §104.0 million at December 31, 2005,
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The following table sets forth the carrying value of our securities portfolio at the dates indicated. There were no
securities classified as held-to-maturity at either period end.

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(dollars in thousands)
Securities available-for-sale
U.S. Treasury and
ABENCIES..ovriversiervirn B 16,057 3% 1 3 345y $ 15713 § 21,910 § 4 3 (507) § 21,407
Mortgage-backed.............. 55,340 150 (642} 54,848 59,630 201 {895) 58,936
State and municipal.......... 17,698 280 (60) 17,918 17,323 217 (225) 17,315
Corporate............. 2,367 84 —_ 2,451 2,381 128 — 2,509
EqQUItY ..o 3,424 876 (140) 4,160 3,535 547 (256) 3,826
Total.cooeeeeceiiveee. § 94,88 § 1,391 § (L,LI87)y § 95090 % 104779 § 1,097 § (1,883) § 103,993
The following table sets forth the scheduled maturities, fair values and weighted-average yields for our securities
held at December 31, 2006:
After One Year After Five Years
Due Within But Within But Within
One Year Five Years Ten Years After Ten Years Total
Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
ULS. Treasury
f‘g:ncies $ 2,138 362% § 12,230 381% § 1,345 4.83% § — — % 3 15,713 3.84%
Moree 4 650 221 6.30 13,652 4.52 40,971 5.28 54,848 5.0l
St B ol - — 516 6.1 6950 5.7 10452 620 17918  6.15
T omds 504 5.55 1,067 614 358 6.67 522 8.32 2451 6.56
Towl § 2,646 399% § 14,034 4.10% § 22,305 494% § 51,945 549% § 90,930 5.03%
Equity 4,‘60
Total $ 95,090

Average vields in the table above were calculated on a tax equivalent basis using a federal income tax rate of 34%.
Mortgage-backed securities are securities that have been developed by pooling a number of real estate mortgages
and which are principally issued by federal agencies such as Government National Mortgage Association
(“Ginnie Mae™), Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac. These securities are deemed to have high credit ratings, and
minimum regular monthly cash flows of principal and interest are guaranteed by the issuing agencies.

Unlike U.S. Treasury and U.S. government agency securities, which have a lump sum payment at maturity,
mortgage-backed securities provide cash flows from regular principal and interest payments and principal
prepayments throughout the lives of the securities. Mortgage-backed securities which are purchased at a premium
will generally suffer decreasing net yields as interest rates drop because home owners tend to refinance their
mortgages. Thus, the premium paid must be amortized over a shorter period. Therefore, those securities purchased at
a discount will obtain higher net yields in a decreasing interest rate environment. As interest rates rise, the opposite
will generally be true. During a period of increasing interest rates, fixed rate mortgage-backed securities do not tend
to experience heavy prepayments of principal and consequently, the average life of this security will not be
shortened. If interest rates begin to fall, prepayments will increase. At December 31, 2006, 74.7% of the
mortgage-backed securities we held had contractual final maturities of more than ten years with a weighted average
life of 207 years.
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Deposits — We attract both short-term and long-term deposits from the general public by offering a wide range of
deposit accounts and interest rates. In recent years we have been required by market conditions to rely increasingly
on short to mid-term certificate accounts and other deposit alternatives that are more responsive to market interest
rates. We use forecasts based on interest rate risk simulations to assist management in monitoring our use of
certificates of deposit and other deposit products as funding sources and the impact of their use on interest income
and net interest margin in various rate environments.

We primarily rely on our banking office network to attract and retain deposits in our local markets and leverage our
online Ascencia division to attract out of market deposits. Market interest rates and rates on deposit products offered
by competing financial institutions can significantly affect our ability to attract and retain deposits. During 2006,
total deposits increased $55.3 million compared with 2005. During 2005, total deposits increased by $88.0 million
compared with 2004. The increase in deposits each year was primarily in money market accounts and cettificate of
deposit balances.

Our online Ascencia division has been a reliable source of deposit customers from throughout the United States,
while paying interest rates on its certificates of deposit comparable to the interest rates we pay on certificates of
deposit offered by PBI Bank in our Kentucky markets.

To evaluate our funding needs in light of deposit trends resulting from continually changing cenditions,
management and board committees evaluate simulated performance reports that forecast changes in margins along
with other pertinent economic data. We continue to offer attractively priced deposit products along our product line
to allow us to retain deposit customers and reduce interest rate risk during various rising and falling rate cycles.

We offer savings accounts, NOW accounts, money market accounts and fixed rate certificates with varying
maturities. The flow of deposits is influenced significantly by general economic conditions, changes in interest rates
and competition. Our management adjusts interest rates, maturity terms, service fees and withdrawal penalties on
our deposit products periodically. The variety of deposit products allows us to compete more effectively in obtaining
funds and to respond with more flexibility to the flow of funds away from depository institutions into outside
investment alternatives. However, our ability to attract and maintain deposits and the costs of these funds has been,
and will continue to be, significantly affected by market conditions.

The following table sets forth the average balances and weighted average rates paid for our deposits for the periods
indicated. Average balances are calculated as the average of all quarter-ends during the period and the quarter ended
Jjust prior to the beginning of the period.

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
(dollars in thousands)
Demand................... U 3 64,778 $ 64,395 § 55,001
Interest Checking .... 51,127 1.60% 60,551 1.32% 62,604 1.29%
Money Market.................. 36,140 343 52,168 2.61 30,763 1.42
SAVINEZS oo 23,455 0.90 26,210 0.57 25,507 0.56
Certificates of Deposit ........cc.coovvvvrrivirivinners s 634,919 4.40 568,353 340 496,061 314
Total Deposits ........cceivvrcrecrmincn v i 3 810,419 £ 771,667 $ 669,936

Weighted Average Rate ..o 3.73% 2.80% 2.53%
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The following table sets forth the average daily balances and weighted average rates paid for our certificates of
deposit for the periods indicated:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
(dollars in thousands}
Certificates of Deposit
Less than $100,000 ..., § 473,813 436% § 437351 337% $ 405,159 3.05%%
$100,000 OF MOLE..ocvvrrrirererrieee e eermeenaen, 161,106 4.53 131,002 3.51 90,902 134
TOt@Lcoceieee et B 034,919 440% § 568,353 3.40% § 496,061 3.14%
The following table shows at December 31, 2006 the amount of our time deposits of $100,000 or more by time
remaining unti! maturity:
Maturity Period Amount
(dollars in thousands)
THEEE MONTIS OF 1858 <. oot st vt vt e st e e beeebeesbe e s e s rer rre e tmaaseemseemseemseeeeameeameaeneenseensens S 49,079
Three months through six months ... 42,288
Six months through twelve months ... 61,690
OVET EWEIVE TTIOMINS oottt eer e st e e ts e st e an e e e smee st e e e e e sas e s eabassare rasessneesaraeesannins 29,834
O o e et et eee e s artesse s e ees e e s et aemeeeaseseaseeanseeensbesebeseabbneb b e e e R e e e E e e ar e nrerraentae s 3 182,891
We strive to maintain competitive pricing on our deposit products which we believe allows us to retain a substantial
percentage of our customers when their time deposits mature.
Borrowing — Deposits are the primary source of funds for our lending and investment activities and for our general
business purposes. We can also use advances (borrowings) from the FHLB of Cincinnati to supplement our pool of
lendable funds, meet deposit withdrawal requirements and manage the terms of our liabilities. Advances from the
FHLPB are secured by our stock in the FHLB, certain commercial real estate loans and substantially all of our first
mortgage residential loans. At December 31, 2006 we had $47.6 million in advances outstanding from the FHLB
and the capacity to increase our borrowings an additional $96.7 million. The FHLB of Cincinnati functions as a
central reserve bank providing credit for savings banks and other member financial institutions. As a member, we
are required to own capital stock in the FHLB and are authorized to apply for advances on the security of such stock
and certain of our home mortgages and other assets (principally, securities which are obligations of, or guaranteed
by, the United States) provided that we meet certain standards related to creditworthiness.
The following table sets forth information about our FHLB advances as of and for the periods indicated:
December 31,
2006 2005 2004
{dollars in thousands)
Average balance outstanding......c.cooovie v $ 57,847 % 354342 § 53,939
Maximum amount outstanding at any month-end during the period............. 77,680 64,150 60,008
End of period balance.........ccooorvviiriie s 47,562 63,563 50,961
Weighted average interest rate:
At end of period ... 4.69% 4.30% 3.13%
During the Period .......covevevimine i 4.68% 3.78% 2.73%
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Junior Subordinated Debentures — At December 31, 2006, we had four issues of junior subordinated debentures
outstanding totaling $25.0 million as shown in the table below.

Liquidation Junior
Amount Subordinated
Trust Optional Debt and
Preferred Issuance Prepayment Interest Investment Maturity
Description Securities Date Date (2) Rate (1) in Trust Date
(dollars in (dollars in
thousands) thousands)
Porter Statutory Trust
............................ b 5,000 2/13/2004 3/17/2009 3-month LIBOR +2.85% § 5,155 2/13/2034
Porter Statutory Trust
) | N 3,000 4/15/2004 6/17/2009 3-month LIBOR + 2.79% 3,093 4/15/2034
Porter Statutory Trust
| 14,000 12/1472006 3172012 3-month LIBOR + 1.67% 14,434 3/1/2037
Asencia Statutory
Trust | 3,000 2/13/2004 3/17/2009 3-month LIBOR + 2.85% 3,093 211372034
$ 25,000 ¥ 25,775

(1)  As of December 31, 2006, the 3-month LIBOR was 5.36%.
{2)  The debentures are callable approximately five years after the issuance date at their principal amount plus accrued interest.

On December 18, 2006, three of the Company’s whelly owned trust subsidiaries (Porter Statutory Trust [, BBA
Statutory Trust [, and Ascencia Statutory Trust I) redeemed a total of $14 million of floating rate trust preferred
securities. These floating rate trust preferred securities were subject to a quarterly distribution at a floating rate equal
to the three-month LIBOR plus 3.60% per annum. The floating rate trust preferred securities were redeemed at their
$1,000 liquidation amount, plus all accrued and unpaid distributions per security to the redemption date. The
redemption of the trust preferred securities was funded with the proceeds of a private placement of $14 million in
aggregate principal amount of trust preferred securities on December 14, 2006. The newly issued trust preferred
securities were issued by Porter Statutory Trust [V, a newly formed trust subsidiary of Porter. The new trust
preferred securities mature March 1, 2037, are redeemable at Porter’s option beginning after five years, and require
quarterly distributions at a floating rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 1.67% per annum.

In connection with the redemption, we wrote-off approximately $280,000 of unamortized issuance costs during the
fourth quarter. Given the current interest rate environment, expected annual interest expense savings arising from
these transactions should offset the write-off.

The trust preferred securities are subject to mandatory redemption, in whole or in part, upon repayment of the
subordinated debentures at maturity or their earlier redemption at the liquidation preference. The suberdinated
debentures, which mature February 13, 2034, April 15, 2034, and March 1, 2037 are redeemable before the maturity
date at our option on or after March 17, 2009, June 17, 2009, and March 1, 2012, respectively, at their principal
amount plus accrued interest. We have the option to defer interest payments on the subordinated debentures from
time to time for a period not to exceed 20 consecutive quarters. [f we defer these interest payments, we would be
prohibited from paying dividends on our common stock.

In late 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an interpretation of Accounting
Research Bulletin No. 51 (Revised December 2003)." FIN 46R requires that trust preferred securities be
deconsolidated from our consolidated financial statements. We adopted FIN 46R on December 31, 2003 and as a
result, no longer reflect the trust preferred securities in our consolidated financial statements. Instead, the junior
subordinated debentures are shown as liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets and interest expense associated
with the junior subordinated debentures is shown in our consolidated statements of incomne.

The trust preferred securities issued by our subsidiary trusts are currently included in our Tier 1 capital for
regulatory purposes. On March 1, 2005, the Federal Reserve Board adopted final rules that continue to allow trust
preferred securities to be included in Tier 1 capital, subject to stricter quantitative and qualitative limits. Currently,
no more than 25% of our Tier I capital can consist of trust preferred securities and qualifying perpetual preferred
stock. To the extent the amount of our trust preferred securities exceeds the 25% limit, the excess is includable in
Tier 2 capital. The new quantitative limits will be fully effective March 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2006, Porter
Bancorp’s trust preferred securities totaled 21% of its Tier | capital.
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Each of the trusts issuing the trust preferred securities holds junior subordinated debentures we issued with a 30 year
maturity. The final rules provide that in the last five years before the junior subordinated debentures mature, the
associated trust preferred securities will be excluded from Tier | capital and included in Tier 2 capital. In addition,
the trust preferred securities during this five-year period would be amortized out of Tier 2 capital by one-fifth each
year and excluded from Tier 2 capital completely during the year before maturity.

Liquidity

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility we may not be able to satisfy current or future financial commitments, or
may become unduly reliant on alternative funding sources. The objective of liquidity risk management is to ensure
that we meet the cash flow requirements of depositors and borrowers, as well as our operating cash needs, taking
into account all on- and off-balance sheet funding demands. Liquidity risk management also involves ensuring that
we meet our cash flow needs at a reasonable cost. We maintain an investment and funds management policy, which
identifies the primary sources of liquidity, establishes procedures for monitoring and measuring liquidity, and
establishes minimum liguidity requirements in compliance with regulatory guidance. Our Asset Liability Committee
continually monitors and reviews our liquidity position.

Funds are available from a number of sources, including the sale of securities in the available-for-sale portion of the
investment portfolio, principal pay-downs on loans and mortgage-backed securities, brokered deposits and other
wholesale funding. During 2005 and 2006, we utilized brokered and wholesale deposits to supplement our funding
strategy. At December 31, 2006, these deposits totaled $1.5 million. We also secured federal funds borrowing lines
from major correspondent banks totaling $21.0 million on an unsecured basis and an additional $15.0 million on a
secured basis.

Traditionally, we have borrowed from the FHLB to supplement our funding requirements. At December 31, 2006,
we had an unused borrowing capacity with the FHLB of $96.7 million. Management believes our sources of
liquidity are adequate to meet expected cash needs for the foreseeable future.

We use cash to pay dividends on common stock, if and when declared by the board of directors, and to service debt.
The main sources of funding include dividends paid by PBI Bank, management fees received from PBI Bank and
affiliated banks and financing obtained in the capital markets.

Capital

Stockholders’ equity increased $36.4 million to $108.3 million at December 31, 2006 compared with $71.9 million
at December 31, 2005. The increase was due to the completion of our initial public offering and net income earned
during 2006 reduced by dividends declared. Both our company and PBI Bank qualified as well capitalized under
regulatory guidelines at December 31, 2006.

Kentucky banking laws limit the amount of dividends that may be paid to a holding company by its subsidiary banks
without prior approval. These laws limit the amount of dividends that may be paid in any calendar year to current
year’s net income, as defined in the laws, combined with the retained net income of the preceding two years, less
any dividends declared during those periods. At December 31, 2006, without prior approval, PBI Bank had
approximately $19.8 million of retained earnings that could be utilized for payment of dividends.

Each of the federal bank regulatory agencies has established minimum leverage capital requirements for banking
organizations. Banking organizations must maintain a minimum ratio of Tier | capital to adjusted average quarterly
assets equai to 3% to 5% subject to federal bank regulatory evaluation of an organization’s overall safety and
soundness. At December 31, 2006, Porter Bancorp’s and PBI Bank’s ratios of Tier | capital and total capitat to risk-
adjusted assets, and leverage ratios exceeded the minimum regulatory requirements and the minimum requirements
for well capitalized institutions.
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The following table shows the ratios of Tier 1 capital and total capital to risk-adjusted assets and the leverage ratios
for Porter Bancorp and PBI Bank at December 31, 2006:

Regulatory Well-Capitalized Porter PBI

Minimums Minimums Bancorp Bank
Tier Ieapital. ... e 4.0% 6.0% 14.32% 11.56%
Total risk-based capital ............ . 8.0 10.0% 15.57 12.81
Tier I leverage ratio........coocvocoeeeveseeersee et 4.0 5.0% 11.86 9.56

OfT Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we enter into various transactions, which, in accordance with GAAP, are not
included in our consolidated balance sheets. We enter into these transactions to meet the financing needs of our
customers. These transactions include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, which involve, to
varying degrees, elements of credit risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets.

Our commitments associated with outstanding standby letters of credit and commitments to extend credit as of
December 31, 2006 are summarized below. Since commitments associated with letters of credit and commitments to
extend credit may expire unused, the amounts shown do not necessarily reflect our actual future cash funding
requirements:

More than 1 3 years or
One year year but less more but less 5 years
or less than 3 years than 5 vears or more Total
{dollars in thousands)
Commitments to extend credit.........oocooooeiiieieieen, $ 48217 % 31,592 § 4754 § 31,708 § 116,271
Standby letters of credit.......ccvivoviinniienierisnins 5,408 996 — — 6,404
Total oo e § 353625 % 32,588 % 4754 § 31,708 § 122,675

Standby Letters of Credit — Standby letters of credit are written conditional commitments we issue to guarantee
the performance of a customer to a third party, [f the customer does not performt in accordance with the terms of the
agreement with the third party, we would be required to fund the commitment. The maximum potential amount of
future payments we could be required to make is represented by the contractual amount of the commitment. If the
commitment is funded, we would be entitled to seek recovery from the customer. Our policies generally require that
standby letter of credit arrangements contain security and debt covenants similar to those contained in loan
agreements.

Commitments to Extend Credit — We enter into contractual commitments to extend credit, normally with fixed
expiration dates or termination clauses, at specified rates and for specific purposes. Substantially all of our
commitments to extend credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards at the time of
loan funding. We minimize our exposure to loss under these commitments by subjecting them to credit approval and
monitoring procedures. Management assesses the credit risk associated with certain commitments to extend credit in
determining the level of the allowance for loan losses.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations and other commitments to make future payments as of
December 31, 2006:

More than 1 3 years or
One vear or year but less more but less 5 years or
less than 3 years than 5 years more Total
{dollars in thousands)
Time deposits.....ccoeervivoinrnice e § 559,162 § 79,154 % 18,212 § 163 § 656,691
FHLB advances (1)..ccooovoveeiiiicceniins — 26,500 — 5,000 31,500
FHLB borrowing {2) c...eeeeeeeeeeereseereressssens 3,088 4,292 2,837 5,845 16,062
Junior subordinated debentures .................. — — — 25,000 25,000
Total cuverre e, $ 562,250 § 109946 $§ 21,049 & 36,008 § 729,253

(1) Includes a $25 million single maturity variable rate advance with a rate of 5.37% and $6.5 million of single
maturity fixed rate advances with rates ranging from 4.48% to 5.64%.

(2) Fixed rate mortgage-matched borrowing with rates ranging from 0% to 9.10%, and maturities ranging from
2007 through 2035.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in
historical dollars without considering changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation.

We have an asset and liability structure that is essentially monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more
significant impact on our performance than the effects of general levels of inflation. Periods of high inflation are
often accompanied by relatively higher interest rates, and periods of low inflation are accompanied by relatively
lower interest rates. As market interest rates rise or fall in relation to the rates earned on cur loans and investments,
the value of these assets decreases or increases respectively.
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Market Infermation

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Market under the ticker symbol “PBIB.” Before the effective
date of our registration statement on September 21, 2006, there had been no public market for our common stock.
The following table presents the high and low sales prices for our common stock reported on the NASDAQ Global
Market for the periods indicated:

2006

High Low

.8 23.09 3 21.21
$ 2450 % 22.30

Fourth QUarter ........c.oooieeceeee e s
Third Quarter (beginning September 2L, 2006)........oovevieeeveeeeeeeceeeee et ees et s et ees et ee e

As of December 31, 2006, we had 311 shareholders of record, excluding beneficial owners whose shares are held in
“street’” name by securities broker-dealers or other nominees. The number of beneficial owners of our common stock
is unknown to us at this time. We are in the process of determining the number of beneficial owners in accordance
with SEC Rule 14a-13.

Dividends

Shareholders of a Kentucky corporation are entitled to receive such dividends and other distributions when, as and if
declared from time to time by the board of directors out of funds legally available for distributions to shareholders.
We declared and paid a dividend to the shareholders of $0.20 per share in each quarter of 2006. We anticipate
paying regular dividends on a quarterly basis going forward. Any future determination relating to the payment of
dividends will be made at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on a number of factors, including
our future earnings, capital requirements, financial condition, future prospects and other factors that our board of
directors may deem relevant.

As a bank holding company, our principal source of revenue is the dividends that may be declared from time to time
by PBI Bank out of funds legally available for payment of dividends. Various banking laws applicable to PBI Bank
limit the payment of dividends to us. A Kentucky chartered bank may declare a dividend of an amount of the bank’s
net profits as the board deems appropriate, The approval of the KOFI is required if the total of all dividends declared
by the bank in any calendar year exceeds the total of its net profits for that year combined with its retained net
profits for the preceding two years, less any required transfers to surplus or a fund for the retirement of preferred
stock or debt.

Until 2006, we operated as a subchapter S corporation, and our dividend policy was to pay cash dividends 1o our two
shareholders in an amount not less than the tax due on their per share portion of our taxable income. Effective
December 31, 2005, we became a subchapter C corporation for federal income tax purposes, and acquired
shareholders as a result of our reorganization. Our shareholders are no longer taxed on their proportional share of
our net income, and we have adjusted our dividend policy to pay a regular quarterly dividend.

In addition, we have issued an aggregate of approximately $25.0 million in our junior subordinated debentures to
our subsidiary trusts. We pay interest on the debentures, which is used by the trusts to pay distributions on the trust
preferred securities issued by them. The indenture governing the issuance of each of these debentures provides that
if we fail to make an interest payment on the debentures, we would be prohibited from paying dividends on our
common stock until all debenture interest payments are current. Accordingly, if’ we are unable to pay interest on
these debentures, we will be contractually restricted from paying dividends on our common stock.
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The graph below compares the cumulative total return of holders of Porter Bancorp's common stock with the
cumulative total returns of the NASDAQ Composite Index, and the NASDAQ Bank Index. The graph tracks the
performance of a $100 investment in our common stock, in the peer group, and the index (with the reinvestment of
all dividends) from our initial public stock offering on 9/22/2006 to 12/31/2006.

COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*

Among Porter Bancormp, Inc, The NASDAQ Composite Index
And The NASDAQ Bank Index

$140 -
$120¢ e @-rrmmemmr o}
et lt :_g_ ——————— S ——————— A
- ettt o
$100 - =1 = o a
$80 -
$60 -
$40 -
$20 -
$0 : : :
9/06 9/06 10/06 11/06 12/08
—&—Porter Bancorp, Inc — A — NASDAQ Composite -- O - -NASDAQ Bank

* $100 invested on 9/22/06 in stock or on 8/31/06 in index-including reinvesiment of dividends.
Fiscal year ending December 31.

906 9/06 10/06 11/06 12/06
Porter Bancorp, Inc 100.00 98.61 98.04 95,22 96.09
NASDAQ Composite 100.00 103.12 108.16 111.25 110.85
NASDAQ Bank 100,00 103.02 112.95 117.45 118.72

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price performance
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

PORTER BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONS

OLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,

{Dollar amounts in thousands except share data)

Assets
Cash and due from financial institutions
Federal funds sold ..o

Cash and cash equivalents ............
Interest-bearing deposits in other financi
Securities available for sale....................

Al INSHEUTIONS ...

Loans, net of allowance of $12,832 and $12,197, respectively.........occoooevemieceeceeeeee.

Premises and equipment.........................
Goodwill........coooviiii e,

Liabilities and Stockhelders’ Equity
Deposits
Non-interest bearing ............oeevne
Interest bearing ..........ccocveveeneenne

Total deposits.............
Federal funds purchased and repurchase

Notes payable .......oooeeviveeeeinncerie e
Federal Home Loan Bank advances.......

AETEEMENIS ..o

Accrued interest payable and other Habilities..........oooooiiiniiin e,

Junior subordinated debentures..............

Total Habilities........cceevverrirrenernn

Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 15)........coov oo

Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, no par, 1,000,000

shares authorized............cccooeeeieieiviverer v,

Common stock, no par, 10,000,000 shares authorized, 7,622,447 and 5,000,000
shares issued and outstanding, respectively.....ccocoiiiviiicinininininesecesens

Non-voting common stock, no par.

, 9,000,000 shares autherized, none and

1,332,447 shares issued and outstanding, respectively .......ccoevvveinneecninrerernne

Additional paid-in capital .............
Retained earnings.............cccevvenne.

Accumulated other comprehensive income (1088) «....vvicivieecoeeeeeee e

Total stockholders’ equity....
Total liabilities and stockholders” equity

See accompanying notes.
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2006 2005
15306 $ 18,308
40,957 33,473
56,263 52,281
— 200
95,090 103,993
841,535 779,754
13,774 14,341
12,881 12,829
31,463 28,083
1,051,006 S 991,481
69,180 § 62,379
792,676 744,200
861,856 806,579
1,134 4,576
— 9,600
47,562 63,563
7,108 10,287
25,000 25,000
942,660 919,605
64,820 25,638
— 12,522
11,036 10,879
32,355 23,356
135 (519)
108,346 71,876
1,051,006 $ 991,481




Consolidated Statements of Income

PORTER BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS CF INCOME
Years Ended December 31,

(Doltar amounts in thousands except per share data)

Interest income
Loans, INcIuding fEeS5......covorveeiiiin e
Taxable securities...........
Tax exempt secunties...............
Federal funds sold and 0Ther. ..ov v e reee e eeers e sttt ere e e

Interest expense
Deposits.... -
Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Junior subordinated debentures .....ovveeeeveeicieiecee e e s
NOES PAYADLE ....eevrice ettt s s

Federal funds purchased and other ...........coooeiiimnriimcnciiiie s

Net in1erest INCOME ....ovviieeeeceereeeeeeeeeees
Provision fOT 10N LOSSES cuuuiiirriiriresiieiesteeeseeeeeeenvee s bt snabb e s assaessamnrs s man s samans s s rnassannnsaass

Net interest income after provision for 10an l0SSES ........ccevireecvrimininiiee e

Non-interest income
Service charges on deposit accounts ..
Net gain on sales of govemment guaranteed loans
Net gain on sales of loans originated for sale..
Net gain on sales of securities ......oveveeeniceeericnnnn
Net gain on sales of other assets...........cccoreeiirnanns
L0211 OO U OO O ST ST PO POPUR PO

Non-interest expense
Salaries and employee BEnefits ...
Occupancy and equipment
State franchise tax ..o
AQVEITISIIZ oottt et reenn e s ne e bbbt e
Professional fees. ..o e e e
Communicatlons .......ooeorraiine s
Loss on early extinguishment of debt........

(01 11 SO U U OO EORUPPON

Income before minority interest.. . .
Minority interest in net income of consolldated subs1d1anes

INCOME BefOre INCOIMIE LAXES «oii it eeeeeiereere vt ra et r e s s em s steeesesrsaneeesesssnanne s e
Income tax EXPENSE. i e

2006

2005

2004

-

66,786
3,708
703
1,666

$

56,858
3,616
661
919

$ 45842
3,004

564

537

72,863

62,054

49,947

30,211
2,710
2,117

431
153

21,634
2,056
1,661

6
308

16,946
1,472
1,129

4
147

35,622

25,665

19,698

37,241
1,405

36,389
3,645

30,249
2,533

35,836

2,537
152
284

50
4
2,169

32,744

2,827
628
19

46
1,913

27,716

2,618
58

98
337
1,442

5,196

5,433

4,553

11,432
2,474
1,074

645
622
511
280
2,747

11,489
2,692
993
362
1,132
527

2,852

9,783
2,784
980
239
744
535

2,660

19,785

20,047

17,725

21,247

18,130
1,314

14,544
898

21,247
6,908

16,816
2,201

13,646
2,759

Net income.......ccevennee

Basic and diluted earnings per share.........cociirivire e
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14,339

14,615

$ 10837

2.15

2.49

$ 1.86




Consolidated Statements of Income

2006 2005 2004
Pro forma data (unaudited) (1):
Net Income:
ASTEPOTLEA ..ot e e b e m e e aea et § 14,339 § 14,615 $ 10,887
AGJUSIITIENIES 1ottt cv s eae st eberns e
Add-back of minority interests (2) — 1,314 898
Additional taXes (3) ..o eer v — (3,963) (2,186)
Acquisition funding {(4).....ooviiiii e — (587 (587)
Adjusted NETIMCOME..........oo et es e sesaeees $ 14339 £ 11,379 i 9,012
Weighted average shares outstanding:
As reported and adjusted for stock Split.......ocvvviiieceiiicr e 6,678,337 5,869,496 5,868,224
Shares issued in the Ascencia transaction ..............oveevieceereseseeeeervineas — 462,951 464,223
Adjusted shares OutStANAINE.......ocvrrvrerrveer et anne 6,678,337 6,332,447 6,332,447
Basic and diluted earnings per share ... econnsrnisnninns 3 2,15 3 1.80 $ 1.42

(1} The pro forma adjustments present the Company’s 2005 results as if its acquisition of minority interests in subsidiary
banks and the {ermination of its S corporation status, which were effeciive on December 31, 2005, were in effect for all
of 2005 and 2004.

(2) This adjustment reflects the minority interests in subsidiary acquired in a corporate reorganization on
December 31, 20035.

(3) This adjustment represents a tax rate of 34% applied to reported pre-tax income less reported tax expense to reflect the
conversion from Subchapter S corporation to C corporation status effective December 31, 2005,

(4) Acquisition funding for the reorganization includes $9.5 million in senior notes at an annual 6% interest rate and
$5.3 million in cash at an assumed annual 6% interest rate, net of tax at a 34% tax rate.

See accompanying notes.
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PORTER BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
(in thousands)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income.. . . 14339 § 14615 % 10,887
Adjustmems to reconmle net income to net cash from operatmg activities .
Depreciation and amMOTIZALION ... e st sent s s s ss s ot s 1,976 2,153 2,168
ProviSiOn FOr TOAN JOSSES. ....vei v eeeet e et eeee e eeecet e eeme et e eee e emesn e menase b benbestsase e sarat b eanasarararbrsns 1,405 3,645 2,533
Net amortization on securities 404 786 941
Stock-based compensation eXPenSe ... i s 157 — —
Net gain on 58les 0f JOANS i e e (284) — —
Loans originated for sale .. {8,825) — —
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 9,109 — —
Net {gain} loss on other real estate owned (18) (3 18
Net realized gain on sales 0f SECUTITIES .ovvverver e e (50) (19 (98)
Earnings on bank owned life insurance... (258) (2186) (90)
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dmdends . (503) (410) (306)
Net change in accrued interest receivable and mher assets .. (841) (3,216 (652)
Net change in accrued interest payable and other Ilabllmes (3,515) 1,638 295
Net cash from operating ActiVitIBS....ovin oo e st ees e smeenas 13,096 18,973 15.696
Cash flows from investing activities
Net change in interest-bearing deposits with banks..........oo e 200 233 230
Purchases of available-for-sale SECUTIHIES .....c.ccciuiciecriornrren et e e (15,223) (39,553) (37.910)
Sales and calls of available-for-sale SECURLIES .........covviereicivieiier s e st sass sat 4,421 3,445 1,980
Maturities and prepayments of available-for-sale securities... 20,341 24,496 27,673
Maturities and prepayments of held-to-maturity SECULILES ... — 200 179
Proceeds from sale of other real estate OWINEd .. ......ocoveriiee oo e e sesrtre e seeeemssees 1,122 1,304 836
Improvements to other real estate owned.........iima s — (17 —
Loan originations and payments, net.. - (65,771) (34,487) (77,916)
(Purchases) sales of premises and equlpmem net (408) 1,658 (849)
Investment in bank owned Jife INSUNBNCE ... m ettt e e e s e sanan e (1,100) — {5,000)
Acquisition of Associates Mortgage Group, NEt.........cooiiicin e e (250) — —
Acquisition of Citizens Financial Bank, net...... — (1.079) —
Acquisition of United Community Bank, net ... — — 171
Net cash from investing ACHVILIES o i (56,668) (43,800) (90,606)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in deposits... 55,277 56,827 53,309
Net change in federal funds purchascd and repurchase agref:menls (3,442) (10,714) 13,627
Repayment of notes payable ... . (9,600) — —
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (42,221) (31,001 (24,645)
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank... 26,220 41,662 28,147
Proceeds from junior subordinated dcbemures. 14,000 — 11,000
Repayment of junior subordinated debentures... (14,000) — —
Minority interest in net income of sub31d1ar|es - — 1,314 898
Issuance of common stock for initial public oﬂ"ermg, net.. 26,660 — —
Cash dividends paid to minority interests .. — (258) (192)
Cash dividends paid.........co it s (5,340) (9,855) {6,656)
Net cash from financing CVILES .........ceriiieiieisr s e e 47,554 47,975 75,488
Net change in cash and cash equIvalents. ..o e et 3,982 23,148 578
Beginning cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS ..o et ettt 52,281 29,133 28,555
Ending cash and cash eqUivaIENTS ... s 56,263 § 52,281 % 29,133
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest paid .....ocoeeveceeee 34,736 $ 25300 % 19,685
Income taxes paid 7,295 3811 2,880
Supplemental non-cash diSClOSUTE: ..o -
Transfer from loans to other real estate.. " S 1,764 § 1,127 § 559
Purchase of minority interests from issuance of notes payable and convemble non- voung common
SLOCK .o ocoeeececeecteeeteuet e et sesarasseaeseesemassessasasssars et s eseseet s e bbb e s SR e RS emece s emeten st ene s sneasassbat sttt — 23,761 —

See accompanying notes.
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PORTER BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Qperations and Principles of Consolidation — The consolidated financial statements include Porter
Bancorp, Inc. (Company or PBI) and its subsidiary, PBl Bank (Bank), formerly The Central Bank USA, Inc. The
Company owns a 100% interest in the Bank.

The Company provides financial services through its offices in Central Kentucky and Louisville. Its primary deposit
products are checking, savings, and term certificate accounts, and its primary lending products are residential
mortgage, commercial, and real estate loans. Substantially al} toans are collateratized by specific items of collateral
including business assets, commercial real estate, and residential real estate. Commercial loans are expected to be
repaid from cash flow from operations of businesses. There are no significant concentrations of loans to any one
industry or customer. However, customers’ ability to repay their loans is dependent on the real estate and general
economic conditions in the area, Other financial instruments which potentially represent concentrations of credit risk
include deposit accounts in other financial institutions and federal funds sold.

On December 31, 2005, the Company acquired the minority ownership interests in Ascencia Bancorp, Inc., BBA,
Inc., and Mammoth Bancorp, Inc., and merged these subsidiaries with the Company. Prior to this purchase, the
Company owned a 25% interest in BBA, a 67% interest in Ascencia Bancorp, and a 67% interest in Mammoth
Bancorp. The Company’s shareholders also owned approximately 34% of BBA prior to the purchase. BBA owned a
100% interest in Bullitt County Bank (Builitt), Mammoth owned a 100% interest in Brownsville Deposit Bank
(Brownsville), and Ascencia Bancorp owned a 100% interest in Ascencia Bank, Inc. (Ascencia). On
December 31, 2005, Bullitt, Brownsville and Ascencia merged with the Bank. Green River Bank and Pioneer, both
100% owned, were merged into The Central Bank USA, Inc. on July 1, 2005. Inter-company transactions and
accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. As further discussed in Note 10, a subsidiary trust that had
previously been consolidated with the Company is now reported separately.

In conjunction with the mergers described above, the Company amended and restated its Articles of Incorporation.
Effective upon the filing of the Articles of Amendment, the Company’s 3,265 issued shares of common stock,
comprised of 2,609 shares of common stock and 656 shares of non-voting common stock, were reclassified as and
converted into 5,000,000 of voting common shares. This reclassification has been reflected in all periods presented.
In addition, the Company issued 1,332,447 shares of non-voting shares to certain stockholders in connection with
the acquisitions of the minority interests in Ascencia and each of the mergers of BBA and Mammoth into the
Company as of December 31, 2005.

Use of Estimates — To prepare financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, management makes estimates and assumptions based on available information. These estimates and
assumptions affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the disclosures provided, and future results
could differ. The allowance for loan losses and fair values of financial instruments are particularly subject to change.

Cash Flows — Cash and cash equivalents include cash, deposits with other financial institutions under 90 days, and
federal funds sold. Net cash fiows are reported for customer and toan deposit transactions, interest-bearing deposits
in other financial institutions, and federal funds purchased and repurchase agreements.

Securities — Debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity and carried at amortized cost when management has
the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity. Debt securities are classified as available-for-sale when they
might be sold before maturity. Equity securities with readily determined fair values are classified as available-for-
sale. Securities available for sale are carried at fair value, with unrealized holding gains and losses reported in other
comprehensive income.

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Premiums and discounts on securities are

amortized on the level-yield method anticipating prepayments on mortgage backed securities. Gains and losses on
sales are recorded on the trade date and determined using the specific identification method.
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Declines in the fair value of securities below their cost that are other-than-temporary are reflected as realized losses.
In estimating other-than-temporary losses, management considers the length of time and extent that fair value has
been less than cost, the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, and the Company’s ability and
intent to hold the security for a period sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Loans — Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or
payoff are reported at the principal balance outstanding, net of deferred loan fees and costs, and an allowance for
ioan losses. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees, net of certain direct
origination costs, are deferred and recognized in interest income using the level-yield method without anticipating
prepayments.

Interest income on mortgage and commercial loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless
the loan is well collateralized and in process of collection. Consumer and credit card loans are typically charged off
no later than 120 days past due. Past due status is based on the contractual terms of the loan. In all cases, loans are
placed on non-accrual or charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful.

All interest acerued but not received for loans placed on non-accrual are reversed against interest income. Interest
received on such loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method, until qualifying for return to
accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due are
brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.

Allowance for Loan Losses ~ The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred credit
losses. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan
balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance, Management estimates the
allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the nature and volume of the portfolio, information
about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, economic conditions, and other factors.
Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is available for any loan that,
in management’s judgment, should be charged off. The allowance consists of specific and general components. The
specific component relates to loans that are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise classified as
substandard or doubtful. The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss
experience adjusted for current factors.

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Commercial and commercial real estate
loans are individually evaluated for impairment. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is allocated so that
the loan is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future cash flows using the loan’s existing rate, or at the
fair value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups of smaller balance
homogeneous loans, such as consumer and residential real estate loans are collectively evaluated for impairment,
and accordingly, they are not separately identified for impairment disclosures.

Other Real Estate Owned — Assets acquired through or instead of loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair
vatue when acquired, establishing a new cost basis. If fair value declines subsequent to foreclosure, a valuation
allowance is recorded through expense. Costs afier acquisition are expensed. Other real estate owned of $2.4 million
and $1.8 million is included in other assets on the balance sheet at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Premises and Equipment — Land is carried at cost. Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Buildings and related components are depreciated using the straight-line method with useful lives
ranging from 5 to 33 years. Fumniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line or accelerated
method with useful lives ranging from 3 to 7 years.

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Stock — The Bank is a member of the FHLB system. Members are required to
own a certain amount of stock based on the level of borrowings and other factors, and may invest in additional
amounts. FHLB stock is carried at cost, classified as a restricted security, and periodically evaluated for impairment.
Because this stock i1s viewed as long term investment, impairment is based on ultimate recovery of par value. Both
cash and stock dividends are reported as income.
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets — Goodwill results from business acquisitions and represents the excess of the
purchase price over the fair value of acquired tangible assets and liabilities, and identifiable intangible assets.
Goodwill is assessed at least annually for impairment and any such impairment will be recognized in the period
identified.

Other intangible assets consist of core deposit intangible assets arising from whole bank and branch acquisitions.
They are initially measured at fair value and then are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives, 10 years.

Bank Owned Life Insurance — The Bank has purchased life insurance policies on certain key executives. Company
owned life insurance is recorded at the cash surrender value, or the amount that can be realized.

Long-Term Assets — Premises and equipment, other intangible assets, and other long-term assets are reviewed for
impairment when events indicate their carrying amount may not be recoverable from future undiscounted cash
flows. If impaired, the assets are recorded at fair value.

Repurchase Agreements — Substantially all repurchase agreement liabilities represent amounts advanced by
various custorners. Securities are pledged to cover these liabilities, which are not covered by federal deposit
insurance.

Benefit Plans — Employee 401(k) and profit sharing plan expense is the amount of matching contributions. Deferred
compensation and supplemental retirement plan expense allocates the benefits over years of service.

Stock-Based Compensation — The Company assumed the 2000 stock option plan of Ascencia Bank, Inc. on
December 31, 2005, when the Company acquired the minority interest of Ascencia Bancorp, Inc. The Company
exchanged an option to acquire one share of Ascencia common stock for an option to acquire 0.3922 shares of
Company common stock. The exchange ratio is equivalent to the stock exchange ratio in the Ascencia acquisition
agreement discussed in Note 17. The Plan provides for the award of stock options to eligible employees and
employees of affiliate companies. In prior years compensation expense under stock options was reported using the
intrinsic value method. There had been no compensaticn expense recognized in income since all options have been
granted at no less than fair value. See Note 2 regarding the effect on the Bank’s net income if expense was measured
using the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.

On February 23, 2006, the Company adopted the Porter Bancorp, Inc 2006 Stock Incentive Plan. On May 15, 2006
the board of directors approved the Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2006 Non-Employee Directors Stock Ownership Incentive
Plan. These Plans provide for stock awards and stock options. Instruments issued under these plans are accounted
for in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123(R), “Share Based Payment”.
Accordingly, the Company has recorded stock-based compensation cost using the fair value method for activity
related to these plans.

Income Taxes — Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable and the change in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are the expected future tax amounts for the
temporary differences between carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, computed using enacted tax
rates. A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces deferred tax assets to the amount expected 1o be realized.

Effective January I, 1999, the Company and the former The Central Bank USA, Inc. elected under section 1362 of
the Internal Revenue Code to be taxed under the provistons of Subchapter S. As a result of that election, taxable
income of the Company and The Central Bank was allocated to the Company’s stockholders, and no further
provision for corporate federal income taxes was necessary. On December 31, 2005, the Subchapter S election was
voluntarily terminated and the deferred tax assets and liabilities for the Company and The Central Bank were
reinstated pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. The
former Ascencia Bancorp, Inc., BBA Inc., and Mammoth Bancorp, Inc., as well as each of their respective
subsidiaries, have historicaily been subject to taxation under Subchapter C of the Internal Revenue Code, and record
income tax expense or benefit in accordance with SFAS 109. See Note 12 for additional information.
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Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments — Financial instruments include off-balance sheet credit
instruments, such as commitments to make loans and commercial letters of credit, issued to meet customer-financing
needs. The face amount for these items represents the exposure to loss, before considering customer collateral or
ability to repay. Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded.

Comprehensive Income — Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income. Other
comprehensive income includes unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale, which are also
recognized as a separate component of equity.

Equity — Stock dividends in excess of 20% are reported by transferring the par value of the stock issued from
retained earnings to common stock. Stock dividends for 20% or less are reported by transferring the fair value, as of
the ex-dividend date, of the stock issued from retained earnings to commeon stock and additional paid-in capital.
Fractional share amounts are patd in cash with a reduction in retained earnings.

Earnings Per Commeoen Share — Basic earnings per common share are net income divided by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per common share include the dilutive
effect of additional potential common shares issuable under stock options. Eamings and dividends per share are
restated for all stock splits and dividends through the date of issue of the financial statements.

Loss Contingencies — Loss contingencies, including claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of
husiness, are recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss can be
reasonably estimated. Management does not believe there now are such matters that will have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Dividend Restriction — Banking regulations require maintaining certain capital levels and may limit the dividends
paid by the Bank to the Company or by the Company to shareholders. These restrictions pose no practical limit on
the ability of the Bank or Company to pay dividends at historical levels. (See Note 15 for more specific disclosure.)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant market
information and other assumptions, as more fully disclosed in a separate note. Fair value estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk, prepayments, and other factors,
especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items. Changes in assumptions or in market conditions
could significantly affect the estimates.

Reclassifications — Some items in the prior year financial statements were reclassified to conform to the current
presentation,

Effect of Newly Issued But Not Yet Effective Accounting Standards

In February 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 155, Accounting for
Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments-an amendment to FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This Statement permits
fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instruments, clarifies which instruments are subject to the
requirements of Statement No. 133, and establishes a requirement to evaluate interests in securitized financial assets
and other items. The new standard is effective for financial assets acquired or issued after the beginning of the
entity's first fiscal vear that begins after September 15, 2006. Management does not expect the adoption of this
statement to have a material impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In March 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (SFAS) No. 156 “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets - an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 1407, that changes the accounting for all servicing rights which are recorded as the result of purchasing a
servicing right or selling a loan with servicing retained. SFAS No. 156 amends the current accounting guidance for
servicing rights in that it allows companies to carry their servicing rights at fair value, where presently servicing
rights are assessed for impairment based on their fair value at each reporting date, using lower of cost or market
value. This pronouncement is effective January 1, 2007, although earlier adoption is permitted during the first
quarter of 2006. The Company plans to adopt this standard on January 1, 2007. This standard will have no impact on
the Company’s financial statements to the extent the Company maintains its present practice of seliing loans only
with servicing rights released,
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In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (FIN48), which prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is effective beginning in 2007.
The Company has determined that the adoption of FIN 48 will not have a material effect on the financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 Topic 1N,
“Financial Statements — Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying Misstatements in
Current Year Financial Statements” (“SAB 1087). SAB 108 requires the dual approach to be used to compute the
amount of a financial statement misstatement. More specifically, the amount should be computed using both the
“rollover” {current year income statement perspective) and “iron curtain” (year-end balance sheet perspective)
methods. A registrant’s financial statements require adjustment when either approach results in quantifying a
misstatement that is material, afier considering all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. Registrants wiil not
be required to restate prior period financial statements when initially applying SAB 108 if management propetly
applied its previous approach (i.e. rollover or iron curtain} given that all relevant qualitative factors were considered.
SAB 108 states that, upon initial application, registrants may elect to (a) restate prior periods, or (b) record the
curmulative effect of the initial application of SAB 108 in the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, with the
offsetting adjustrent made to retained earnings. To the extent that registrants elect to record the cumulative effect of
initially applying SAB 108, they will disclose the nature and amount of each individual error being corrected in the
cumulative adjustment. The disclosure will also include when and how each ervor being corrected arose and the fact
that the errors had previously been considered immaterial. SAB 108 is effective for us for the fiscal year ending
December 31, 2006, The adoption of SAB 108 had no effect on the Company’s financial statements for the year
ending December 31, 2006.

In September 2006, the FASB ratified the Emerging Issues Task Force’s (EITF) consensus on Issue 06-3,
“Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance—Determining the Amount That could Be Realized in Accordance with
FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4, “Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance™. FASB Technical Bulletin
No, 85-4 requires that assets such as bank owned life insurance be carried at their cash surrender value (CSV) or the
amount that could be realized, with changes in CSV reported in earnings. Issue 06-5 requires that a policyholder
consider any additional amounts {e.g. claims stabilization reserves and deferred acquisition costs) included in the
contractual terms of the policy in determining the amount that could be realized under the insurance contract.
Certain life insurance contracts provide the policyholder with an amount that, upon surrender, is greater if all
individual policies are surrendered at the same time rather than if the policies were surrendered over a period of
time. The Issue requires that policyholders determine the amount that could be realized under the life insurance
contract assuming the surrender of an individual-life by individual-life policy. This Issue is effective for us
beginning January 1, 2007. The Issue can be applied as either (a)a change in accounting principle through a
cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the year of adoption, or (b} a change in
accounting principle through retrospective application to all periods. We are in the process of evaluating the impact,
if any, the adoption of Issue 06-5 will have on our financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. This Statement defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
This Statement establishes a fair value hierarchy about the assumptions used to measure fair value and clarifies
assumptions about risk and the effect of a restriction on the sale or use of an asset. The standard is effective for fiscal
vears beginning after November 15, 2007. The Company has not completed its evaluation of the impact of the
adoption of this standard, however, management does not expect the adoption of this statement to have a material
impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force finalized Issue No. 06-4, Accounting for Deferred
Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements. This
issue requires that a liability be recorded during the service periad when a split-dollar life insurance agreement
continues afier participants’ employment or retirement. The required accrued liability will be based on either the
post-employment benefit cost for the continuing life insurance or based on the future death benefit depending on the
contractual terms of the underlying agreement. This issue is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2007. The Company has not completed its evaluation of the impact of adoption of EITF 06-4,
however, management does not expect the adoption of this statement to have a material impact on its consolidated
financial position or results of operations.
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NOTE 2 - STOCK PLANS AND STOCK BASED COMPENSATION

At December 31, 2006, the Company has a stock option plan and a stock incentive plan. On December 31, 2005 the
Company assumed the 2000 Stock Option Plan of Ascencia Bank, Inc. when the Company acquired the minority
interest of Ascencia Bancorp, Inc. On February 23, 2006, the Company adopted the Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2006 Stock
[ncentive Plan. With regard to the 2000 Option Plan, no additional grants were made subsequent to year-end and
none are expected to be made in the future. The 2006 Plan permits the issuance of up to 400,000 shares of the
Company’s common stock upon the exercise of stock options or upon the grant of stock awards. As of
December 31, 2006, the Company had granted outstanding options to purchase 227,820 shares and had awarded
40,000 unvested shares net of forfeitures. The Company has 326,184 shares remaining available for issue under the
2006 Plan. All shares issued under the above mentioned plans came from authorized and unissued shares,

On May 15, 2006, the board of directors approved the Porter Bancorp, Inc. 2006 Non-Employee Directors Stock
Ownership Incentive Plan, which was approved by holders of the Company’s voting commeon stock on June 8, 2006.
Under the terms of the plan, 100,000 shares are reserved for issuance to non-employee directors upon the exercise of
stock options granted under the plan. Options granted are granted automatically under the plan at fair market value
on the date of grant, vest over a three-year period and have a five year term. On September 22, 2006, the Company
granted options to purchase 24,000 shares to non-employee directors in connection with the completion of the initial
public offering. At December 31, 2006, 76,000 shares remain available for issue under this plan.

Effective January 1, 2006 the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123(R),
“Share Based Payment.” The Company elected to utilize the modified prospective transition method; therefore, prior
period results were not restated. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), stock-based compensation expense related to
stock options was not recognized in the results of operations if the exercise price was at least equal to the market
value of the common stock on the grant date, in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinien No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”

SFAS 123(R) requires all share-based payments to directors, employees, including grants of employee stock options,
to be recognized as compensation expense over the service period {generally the vesting period) in the consolidated
financial stalements based on their fair values. Under the modified prospective method, unvested awards, awards
that were granted, modified, or settled on or afler January 1, 2006 are measured and accounted for in accordance
with SFAS 123(R). The impact of forfeitures that may occur prior to vesting is also estimated and considered in the
amount recognized.

All stock options have an exercise price that is at least equal to the fair market value of the Company’s stock on the
date the options were granted. Employee and affiliate options are granted as determined by the Board’s
Compensation Committee. Options granted generally become fully exercisable at the end of 3 years of continued
employment. Options granted under the 2000 plan have a life of 10 years while those granted under the 2006 plan
have a life of 5 years.

The following table summarizes stock option activity as of and for the years indicated:

December 31, 2006

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Options Price

Outstanding, BEGINNING .........ccvoviiiiirre e e 194,004 § 25.50
GPANTEA . ... st be et e s tae e b b e atbe e e bt e absesesbs s et s enas s aaassessssaarsesraen 58.816 24.60
FOITRIted ... oot sttt e et et e ea e et s e teeataeate i {1,000} 25.50
OQUISTANAING, ENAINE ....vvivvrecee ettt rre st sras b e ssess e re s resneasesanassrrens 251,820 % 25.29
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The following table details stock options outstanding:

December 31, 2006

Stock options vested and currently eXercisable:.......ocooivvvvienierieneiovnreesee e 199,539
Weighted aVerage eXercise PriCE ..viviiiiiiisis i sresses e srssesssssnsssesnens 5 2547
Aggregate INHNSIC VALUS ......c.civvieeeecsee e e ene s $ 0
Weighted average remaining life (in Years)......c.ccococvvviinininininnv e 3.4

Total Options OULSTANAING: .......oocviirieiiirieee et se e s e e 251,820
Agpregate INtrinSIc value ... 3 0
Weighted average rernaining life (in years)........ocooooorriiniii e 37

The intrinsic value of stock options is calculated based on the exercise price of the underlying awards and the market
price of our common stock as of the reporting date. There were no options exercised during 2006 or 2005. The
Company recorded $82,000 of stock option compensation during 2006 to salaries and employee benefits. Since the
stock options are non-qualified stock options, a tax benefit of $29,000 was recognized. No options were modified
during either period. As of December 31, 2006, no stock options issued by the Company have been exercised.

The fair value of each stock option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes based stock
option valuation model. This model requires the input of subjective assumptions that will usually have a significant
impact on the fair value estimate. Expected volatilities are based on volatilities of similar publicly traded companies
due to the limited historical trading activity of the Company’s stock, and other factors. Expected dividends are based
on dividend trends and the market price of the Company’s stock price at grant. The Company uses historical data to
estimate option exercises within the valuation model. The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the
option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant,

The weighted-average assumptions used are summarized as follows:

Risk-free INEEIESt TALE ...t s e as e s s e eaesrnre e e nerereres 4.88%
Expected OpHON Lfe .. ..o ettt 3.5 years
Expected stock price VOIAtIHY .....covcreiie e 22.0%
Expected dividend Yield..........ccocoiiiiiiiiiiiie e 3.7%
Fal VAL ..ottt ettt ee e et n e aee b 3.78

From time-to-time the Company awards unvested shares to employees. The shares vest at a rate of 10% on each
one-year anniversary date of the grant date provided the employee is still employed by the Company at that date.
The fair value on the date of grant ranged from $22.13 to $25.50 per share. The Company recorded $75,000 of
stock-based compensation during 2006 to salaries and employee benefits. A tax benefit of $26,000 was recognized
related to this expense.

The following table summarizes unvested share activity as of and for the years indicated:

December 31, 2006

Weighted
Average
Grant
Shares Price
Outstanding, BEZINNING ..........coooiiiiieiiieeieeee ettt es e eae e — % —
GITANLEG .. veeeeer et e e ees et e et e et e et e sate st sae e sae st seesnnserresmresasesatesntesaes 41,600 25.34
FOITEItEd ...ttt e s sttt en et en e i (1,600) 25.50
Outstanding, eNAING .......coovi et et ear et et e 40,000 §$ 25.33
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Unrecognized stock based compensation expense related to stock options and unvested shares for 2007 and beyond
is estimated as follows {in thousands):

2007 oot ettt e e e e e e e te st e st e atern s e e s b es b ear e e b e b e Rteaatn et easteanaeteaetseateeteeateeasaiasasasainsaansanneenranne $ 205
| 2008 ...oovooesveie s st eses e s s sS4 R e A £ st snsaes 174
200D ittt — b bbb R bR b eA s eA e aR e e R A e e R ae R e e R e e R e e R T eaR e iR e rReernternterneerneres 129
) O U O U OO SO U O SO T O SO O ST T RO E O PO SO S S S S S S ST PP RSP R PP PPRTPPPIN 165
U . 11T - (=1 SO USSR 633

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if expense was measured using the
fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R} for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005:

Twelve Months Ended
December 31,

2005 2004

(in thousands, except
per share data)

Net income a8 rEPOTEd .....oooiiiiiiie et § 14615 § 10,887
| Less: Stock-based compensation expense determined under the fair value
| based Method, NEt OF LAXES ...t ee e et e e e rr e sreernes a0 (25)
‘ Pro fOrMNA NEE INCOMIC. ..ot cveereeeeees e e cteeeeeeeesennessssmnssssressontrsssareseseanseeeemanenenn $ 14584 $ 10,862
‘ Basic and diluted earnings per share as reported ........oceevvvieivicicicninnninn, § 249 § 1.86
Pro forma basic and diluted earning per share.........ooueoveeoiiiiiicee A 248 % 1.85
NOTE 3 - SECURITIES
The fair value of available for sale securities and the related gross unrealized gains and losses recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) were as follows:
Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Gains Losses
{in thousands)
December 31, 2006
U.S. Government and federal agency ... § 15713 % 1 3 (345)
State and mMunICipal ..o 17,918 280 (60)
Mortgage-backed..............cocirmii e 54,848 150 (642)
Corporate Bonds ..o 2.451 84 —
Total debt secutities........c.covvnieniniininin e 50,930 515 (1,047)
EQUILY oot s 4,160 876 (140)
TOMAL oottt et n et § 95090 3 1,39t §  (1,187)
December 31, 2005
U.S. Government and federal agency.........ooevveevereiorimerinierencnceeeecnas $ 21407 $% 4 3 (507)
State and MUNICIPal .....ccooovieiiiiie e 17,315 217 (225)
Mortgage-backed. ... 58,936 201 (895)
Corporate Bonds ..o 2,509 128 —
Total debt SECUTIHES .....eocveieiieceece e e e 100,167 550 (1,627
EQUELY oottt reesenter s e e e e e 3,826 547 (256)
TOtAL. .ot § 103993 3% 1,097 §  (1,883)
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Sales and calls of available for sale securities were as follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
PROCEEAS weeiitis ittt b e b e rr b e b e ba e ba s rarr g s e ennanas $ 4421 $ 3445 % 1,980
GTOSS BAIMS oo e e e et en st et an et e san e s 73 125 i40
GTOSS LOSSES 1ovvrierreeeeieietie et et e e et e e e e e e e et e e eane e e eeesmeesmeeesneettbasabeeebsnsnsbbas 23 106 42

The tax benefit (provision) related to these net gains and losses realized on sales were $(17,000), $(13.000) and
$(15,000), respectively.

Contractual maturities of debt securities at year-end 2006 were as follows. Securities not due at a single maturity
date, primarily mortgage-backed and equity securities are shown separately.

Available
for Sale
Fair Value

(in thousands)

DUE iN ONE YEAT OT 1855 .ovvvvirererserereimineareemrneeicemreeicameseecaeessecemeesaesesessssas s seeem e et ds et s b nens A 2,642
Due from one 10 five YEars ... s 13,813
Due fromm FIVE 10 FEIM YEATS ....vivvirieirieeirereesrerseeeesaeesaessseasnesone soeeeeseenseeansaanesonenaeenaeemsesstessbessins 8,653
Due after 18N YEATS........oirieeerrireerrc et s st 10,974
MOTtEAZE-DACKED. .....ciiivicerrirr i oo e 54,848
EQUIEY oot b e e e 4,160

TOMAL e e e e b e kb st e ab s b e Rae e r e ane s 3 95,090

Securities pledged at year-end 2006 and 2005 had carrying values of approximately $32,404,000 and $12,269,000,
respectively, and were pledged to secure public deposits, repurchase agreements, and Federal Home Loan Bank
advances.

At year-end 2006 and 2005, there were no holdings of securities of any one issuer, other than the U.S. Government
and its agencies, in an amount greater than 10% of stockholders’ equity.

Securities with unrealized losses at year-end 2006 and 2005, aggregated by investment category and length of time
that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, are as follows:

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of Securities Value Loss Value Loss Value Loss
{in thousands)
2006
1J.S. Government and federal agency...................... $ 11,092 § 27 § 4114 § (73) § 15206 § (345)
State and municipal ... 3,749 (46) 1,261 (14 5,010 (60)
Mortgage-backed...........coooeiiniiinii e 22,932 379 14,633 (263) 37,565 (642)
EQUILY 1onveeermrrreeseeeaaemeese e e e eeaesaeaa e e eeeeaees — 663 (140) 663 (140)
Total temporarily impaired.......ccccoceerveennenn. $ 37,773 § (697) $ 20,671 % (490) § 58444 § (1,187
2005
U.S. Government and federal agency........cocveveveneee $ 12446 % (215) $ 8447 § (292) § 20,893 § (507)
State and municipal......c.coooeii 7,523 (167} 1,313 (58) 8,836 (225)
Mortgage-backed ... 31,298 (447) 18,564 (448) 49,862 (893)
EQUILY oo srernecre e s s s e 555 (107) 660 (149) 1,215 (256)
Total temporarily impaired........ccccoerernrernen. $ 51,822 % (936) $ 28984 § (947) § 80,806 $§ (1.883)
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The Company evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and more
frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to the length of time
and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the
issuer, and the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient
to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. In analyzing an issuer’s financial condition, the Company may
consider whether the securities are issued by the federal government or its agencies, whether downgrades by bond
rating agencies have occurred, and the results of reviews of the issuer’s financial condition.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company has 60 equity securities. Of these securities, fourteen had an unrealized loss
of $140,000 and had been in an unrealized loss position for more than twelve months. Management monitors the
credit quality and current market pricing for these equity securities monthly. Management has made a practice of
selling equity securities where recovery does not seem likely but does not have the present intent to sell securities
with unrealized losses. As of December 31, 2006, management does not believe any equity securities should be
classified as other than temporarily impaired.

NOTE 4 - LOANS

Loans at year-end were as follows:

2006 2005
{in thousands)
COMMETCIAL ....vveireecri e ettt re b e s bbb et sssesasesasasnssrnsanseasbessrersarsnnrsnes $ 59,113 § 50,626
REAL ESIALE ..ot et e e et n e teeete e re e beenbean 751,017 695,569
AGEICUITUTE oottt e e e aeamees e e e ean e arasseara s e eseennenneas 13,436 13,625
COMSUIMIET ... e oiieieete ettt et et e s e e e e s et s e e s et e e s s s me e e s eeeseeeeeeanseeesseneaeeansnesaaanen 29,709 30,808
L0131 1= (USSR 1,092 1,323
SUDBIOLAL ...eei e et e st r e e e e e naneas 854,367 791,951
Less: Allowance for 10an 10SSeS.......coveiiiriiiiiniisiiicis i ens (12,832) (12,197
LLOANS, MBL ..ottt e et e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e s s s e e s e e snenens $ 841,535 $ 779,754
Activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years indicated was as follows:
2006 2005 2004
{in thousands)
Beginning Balance ....oocviveciciiiicieiciee e e $§ 12,197 3 10261 § 8,094
Acquired in bank acquisSition........occovveriieiiiniinnininire i saens — 807 832
Provision for 10an 10SSES........ooi i 1,405 3,645 2,533
Loans charged-0ff ... e sesnens (1,036) (3,084) (1,314)
LOAN FECOVETIBS 1vvviuieieiereieersrersreesnirerieesssreecssesssssesssesssssssesssensnne 266 568 116
Ending balance .......cooooooiiiiiieeece e 12,832 § 12,197 $ 10,261
Impaired loans were as follows:
2006 2005
(in thousands)
Loans with no allocated allowance for 10an 10SSES...........covvvvieveeiesciesccrneee e $§ 2048 5 1,632
Loans with allocated allowance for 10an J0SS€S .......occcvvveeveeei e 3,090 484
11 I O O S O OSSP RO S $ 5138 § 2116
Amount of the allowance for loan losses allocated.........coovevvevveevcnvvvcren s 5 896 § 118
2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Average of impaired loans during the year.........cc.ocovvvrvevnvvnenneens $ 3,881 § 3231 § 3955
Interest income recognized during impairment ............cocvvivrcrinns 18 48 75
Cash basis interest income recognized ..........cooceverercreerenrecienneenenns 18 48 75
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Nonperforming loans were as follows:

2006 2005
(in thousands)

Loans past due 90 days or more still on 8ccrual ..........ccovvvevvinirnroneineressecreseeeeenas § 2,010 § 1969

NON-BCCTUAL JOANS ...ttt va e s s ae s s e st aensnen s re s rne s s rnresrreos 6,930 5,045

Nonperforming loans include all (or almost all) impaired loans and smaller balance homogeneous loans, such as
residential mortgage and consumer loans, that are collectively evaluated for impairment.

NOTE 5 - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Year-end premises and equipment were as follows:

2006 2005
(in thousands)
Land and BUuildings .........c.ccomvnienininncreeres s st $ 13,396 § 13,284
Furniture and equipment....... ...t e 14,628 14,330
28,024 27614
Accumulated depreciation ... e {14,250) {13,273)

$ 13,774 § 14,341

Depreciation expense was $1,040,000, $1,246,000 and $1,455,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
NOTE 6 - GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill

The change in balance of goodwill during the years indicated was as follows:

2006 2005
(in thousands)
Beginning OF YEAT .....oiiiveeiieiicee et s e en st s n st enensas $ 12,829 § 3,574
Acquired goodwill ... s 52 9,255
BN OF YEAT.....ooeieiiieeee et s s s ss s st es b e s s $ 12,881 & 12,829

Acquired Intangible Assets

Acquired intangible assets were as follows as of year end:

2006 2005
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

(in thousands)
Amortized intangible assets:
Core deposit intangibles ...................... A3 620 $ 172 % 620 3% 78

Aggregate amortization expense was $94,000, $60,000 and $18,000 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Estimated aggregate amortization expense for intangible assets for each of the next five years is as follows
(in thousands):

2007 ettt et £ ARt R e eSS bbb 3 62
ZO0B <.ttt et e e et eh £t R e R R e E RS S ARttt 62
200D ottt e f e €€t cheeseE R e e e R e R e e et e bbbt 62
2000 et e o€ e £t ee £ e em e e e R R e e e et e ee bbb 62
2OTT e L e bbb s e et 62
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NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS

Time deposits of $100,000 or more were approximately $182,891,000 and $148,724,000 at year-end 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

Scheduled maturities of total time deposits for each of the next five years are as follows (in thousands):

2007 et e et e et e et e rat e s b s e eb e e b e e teeate e ae s hreraeebe et e ittt e entaentaneerat st e et eanrnnaeeaan $ 559,162
20 ettt e oo s vt sa e st ee s earaeraeeeteeat ettt entaaehen e et s ern et e et eenresanesnrt s e ss s nennan 68,125
0 O OO OO PSP U OP 11,029
200 e et se et e e e TS San g1 S b e Aa b i kb e e e e e eE RS e b A e e b AR rab b b e e e eeeeanteerien 15,164
0L L ettt ettt et e et et ee e e e eE e e et e e b e e bt e st e ene e nerereee Ao arasaRetaeesnteeeseeeeesesaseerean 3,048
TRETEATIEE c.veeeeeeeeie ittt et e et e st e bt ettt e st e e erae s em e eessssen s e st b e ettt e tereennnensemeeeseenaaesenteis 163

$ 656,691

NOTE 8 - SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are secured by agency, mortgage-backed, and municipal securities
with a carrying amount of $1,012,000 and 31,520,000 at year-end 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are financing arrangements that mature within two years. At
maturity, the securities underlying the agreements are returned to the Company. Information concerning securities
sold under agreements to repurchase is summarized as follows:

2006 2005
(in thousands)
Average daily balance during the year............cccociin e, $§ 1,313 % 1,271
Average interest rate during the Year ...........ccccccvvenrvvinirvvnnrnieniessesss s vens e 1.76% 2.18%
Maximum month-end balance during the year.............cccccoiicceccninincrinen $ 1,602 § 1432
Weighted average interest rate at year-end ........ccccocceveviiviiinenen e 0.90% 2.44%

NOTE 9 -NOTES PAYABLE AND ADVANCES FROM FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK

Notes payable consists of the following:

2006 2005

(in thousands)

Note payable to correspondent bank, due June 2006. Interest is variable (6.78% at year-end 2005)

and is payable quarterly. The note is secured by the common stock of the Bank. ...........ocovvrvveeee. P — § 100

Notes payable to a related party, due in annual installments through December 2008. Interest is at
6% and is payable quarterly. The notes are Unsecured. ...........ovvvvreeveiviceccinec e — 9,500
TOUAL ... e e et Re et R €St eh Sttt R en e n e e reanean et nin 8 — § 9,600

At year-end, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank were as foliows:

2006 2005

{in thousands)
Single maturity advances with fixed rates from 4.48% to 5.64% maturing from 2009 through

200 2o bttt e S et n e e £ e AR RS LSt et $ 6500 8 7,720
Single maturity advance with a variable rate of 5.37% maturing 2008 .........ccoovvninirceceeeceeene 25,000 36,500
Meonthly amortizing advances with fixed rates from 0.00% to 9.10% and maturities ranging

from 2007 through 2035 .. ...ttt e 16,062 19,343

TOAL .t R bbbkt a e r e reas § 47562 § 63,563
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Each advance is payable per terms on agreement, with a prepayment penalty. The advances were collateralized by
approximately $£316,326,000 and $179,331,000 of first mortgage loans, under a blanket lien arrangement at year-end
2006 and 2005. Based on this collateral and the Company’s holdings of Federal Home Loan Bank stock, the
Company was eligible to borrow up to an additional $96,668,000 at year-end 2006.

Scheduled principal payments on the above during the next five years (in thousands):

Advances

2007 e eee it e e e e b e e Rt e Rt e aRe Rt et er et b A et R et sae b e R Rt ereer e Rt raeererreerterenrTetareaan 5 3,088
2008 e e e bbb e bt et ra e b LA e RS A b er£eresabebE et s etetesae e b e RS et seeE et e ee b e eeattere et tenenben 27,438
200D et b e e b be ettt be 4 e e e e e eredebeme e meer e et eeee s iekstb e it e ehe s b e e bt e b b et s sabs st e ae s bennnas 3,354
4 L0 OO U 1,534
20 d et e e et et e teee e tesae et e seesenens e neteetaenest e et eaateee et aneeeeeaetesanete st senenn 1,303
TREICATIET ...ttt ettt v s e s s st st s s e st s srssns s s s rasesassteast s st e satesrnsnbesssesnresnsesnsesntsvasssnerasen 10,845

$ 47,562

At year-end 2006, the Company had approximately $36,000,000 of federal funds lines of credit available from
correspondent institutions, and $96,668,000 unused lines of credit with the Federal Home Loan Bank.
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NOTE 10 - JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

The junior subordinated debentures are subject to mandatory redemption, in whole or in part, upon repayment of the
junior subordinated debentures at maturity or their earlier redemption at the liquidation preference. The junior
subordinated debentures are redeemable at par prior to the maturity dates of February 13, 2034, April 15, 2034, and
March 1, 2037, at the option of the Company as defined within the trust indenture. The Company has the option to
defer interest payments on the junior subordinated debentures from time to time for a period not to exceed twenty
(20) consecutive quarters. [f payments are deferred, the Company is prohibited from paying dividends to its
common stockholders. A summary of the junior subordinated debentures is as follows:

Junior
Optional Subordinated
Issuance  Prepayment Debt Owed to Maturity
Description Date Date Interest Rate Trust Date
Porter Statutory Trust H.............. 02-13-200403-17-2009 3-month LIBOR + 2.85% 5,000,000 02-13-2034
Porter Statutory Trust [1I ............ 04-15-200406-17-2009 3-month LIBOR + 2.79% 3,000,000 04-15-2034
Porter Statutory Trust [V ........... 12-14-200603-01-2012 3-month LIBOR + 1.67% 14,000,000 03-01-2037
Asencia Statutory Trust T........... 02-13-200403-17-2009 3-month LIBOR + 2.85% 3,000,000 02-13-2034

b3 25,000,000

On December 18, 2006, the Company refinanced $14 million of junior subordinated debentures which resulted in a
write-off of $280,000 of unamortized debt issuance costs.

NOTE 11 - OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

401(K) Plan — The Company 401(k) Savings Plan allows employees to contribute up to 15% of their compensation,
which is matched equal to 50% of the first 4% of compensation contributed. The Company, at its discretion, may
make an additional contribution. Total contributions made by the Company to the plan amounted to approximately
$369,000, $351,000 and $217,000 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan - During 2004, the Company created a supplemental executive
retirement plan covering certain executive officers. Under the plan, the Company pays each participant, or their
beneficiary, a specific defined benefit amount over 10 years, beginning with the individual’s termination of service.
A liability is accrued for the obligation under these plans, The expense incurred for the plan was $158,000, $142,000
and $57,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The related liability was
$357,000 and $199,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively, and is included in other liabilities on the
balance sheets. The Company purchased life insurance on the participants. Life insurance with a cash surrender
value of $1,100,000 was purchased during 2006. The cash surrender value of all insurance policies was $6,664,000
and $5,306,000 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Income earned from the cash surrender value of life
insurance totaled $258,000, $216,000 and $84,000 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The income is recorded as other non-interest income.

NOTE 12 - INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense (benefit) was as follows:

2006 2005 2004
{in thousands)
CCUTTRII 1o e eeeeeee et e eeeeeeeeem e e e eeeeeeneeeeeeabssab s st e saearaeaAaeeabarbberbberbenssarssarnnnsaassaans $ 6,779 § 3850 S$§ 3,123
DIETRITEA vttt et et e b s e ea st e s e be e bt e r e r e e e et eres (129) (1,649) (364)

$ 6908 § 2201 8 2,759
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Effective tax rates differ from federal statutory rate of 35% in 2006 and 34% in 2005 and 2004 applied to income
before income taxes due to the following.

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Federal statutory rate times financial statement inCome ........cocvcveeeveecccnnnenir oo $ 7436 $ 6,164 § 4945
Effect of;
TaX-EXEMPE INMCOIME ....ceeieieeiiteie et s et b b (224) (131 (115)
Non taxable life iINSUraNCe INCOME .. oii vt iiecrrrr e e eree e seeenens (96) (73) (29)
Tax expense not incurred under provisions of subchapter S status.................. — (2,351) (2,064)
Reinstatement of deferred tax assets and liabilities ........ocoveevecieinininnneecee — (1,472) —
Federal tax credits....c..ooveviiiiii e e e (38) — —
OTHEL, ML ..ot st e ra e e te e e r e e e e ne e e e et e ra g s ra s sasas e rasens (170) 64 22
TOUAL 1ot s r e e e et ettt st e a e en e e $ 6958 § 2201 § 2,759

2006 2005
(in thousands)
DIEfErTed LAX ASSEES: .. ..ooeeviiiitreiesstetsiaintrreratesssssssssasssassseaaateeeeaaneeeesasnserrrsteeraranesansneeeasarnensanns
AlloWance FOr LOAN LOSSES ....vvieieverteesei i ecie et e eeis sttt ssae s s st easneesssssrarsrsaaessseesssesasanarnses $ 4413 § 4,05
Net unrealized loss on securities available for sale.........cocviiiiii i e — 267
Net operating loss carryforward................ 279 384
Amortization of NON-COMPELE ABTECMENLS ....ovvevvvrecenieeenieeeeeeerereeneesernsessasas e esareneres 163 193
01 =) U O U OO U PO UT RO E 397 274
5,252 5,174
Deferred tax liabilities:
DIEPIECIATION. ... ettt s st sae e b a s e et 339 390
FHLB StOCK QiVIA@NAS ..oeiiiiiicmeeieisieiereinrerreeieiesenrerartreessisssinseeaesaesassseseaaassnnsesassansossssrans 1,054 852
Purchase accounting adjUSIMEINES ........c.covicieinimirecrneeeiee e st 293 17
Net unrealized gain on securities available for sale ..., 69 —
L0131 T= SHUTO RO U OO TP URUUR AT 399 402
2,204 1,661
INET AETEITEA LK BSSCL. .. neeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ses s se s s et esessstesssssssabanssnessnsesssenesssnenbasanessn $ 3,048 § 3,513

Effective January 1, 1999 through December 30, 2005, the Company and the former The Central Bank USA, In¢.
were taxed under the provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code and no provision for federal income
taxes was recorded. On December 31, 2005 the Subchapter S election was voluntarily terminated for these entities,
and deferred tax assets and liabilities were reinstated at that time. The stockholders of the Company as of
December 30, 2005 are subject to taxation on their individual interest in the combined taxable income reported by
the Company and The Central Bank through December 30, 2005, The former Ascencia Bancorp, Inc., BBA Inc., and
Mammoth Bancorp, Inc., as well as each of their respective subsidiaries, have historically been subject to taxation
under Subchapter C of the Internal Revenue Code, and record income tax expense or benefit in accordance with
SFAS 109.
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NOTE 13 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Loans to principal officers, directors, and their affiliates in 2006 were as follows (in thousands):

Beginning BAlANCE ......ccoviiriioiiriiiir et s ra e s £ 4715
INEW LOBIIS ... e et et et et e et £ b £ 4 £ s 4 S b a4 e b d e b 48 bt eh e n b se e e nbe st et nbene e 534
REPAYITIETIES ...cveiveivvvieiesieeert ettt ettt ettetee et e ese s et e srsstentersersntaserssasasers s saseaseasnsessansessesessanseb e b b eraens (3,387)
Ending Balanmee oottt ket ettt b et a et e st enreeen $ 1,862

Deposits from principal officers, directors, and their affiliates at year-end 2006 and 2005 were $7,329,000 and
$5,608,000.

Our loan participation totals include participations in real estate loans purchased from and sold to two affiliate
banks, The Peoples Bank, Mt. Washington and The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville. Our chairman, J. Chester Porter and
his brother, William G. Porter, each own a 50% interest in Lake Valley Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding company
of The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville, Kentucky. J. Chester Porter, William G. Porter and our president and chief
executive officer, Maria L. Bouvette, serve as directors of The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville. Our chairman, J. Chester
Porter owns an interest of 38.6% and his brother, William G. Porter, owns an interest of 3.0% in Crossroads
Bancorp, Inc., the parent holding company of The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington, Kentucky. J. Chester Porter
and Maria L. Bouvette, serve as directors of The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington. We have entered into
management services agreements with each of these banks. Each agreement provides that our executives and
employees provide management and accounting services to the subject bank, including overall responsibility for
establishing and implementing policy and strategic pianning. Maria Bouvette also serves as chief financial officer of
each of the banks. We receive a $4,500 monthly fee from The Peoples Bank, Taylorsville and a $2,500 a monthly
fee from The Peoples Bank, Mount Washington for these services.

As of December 31, 2006, we had $4.1 million of participations in real estate loans purchased from, and
$12.9 million of participations in real estate loans sold, to these affiliate banks. As of December 31, 2005, we had
$8.4 million of participations in real estate loans purchased from, and $15.3 million of participations in real estate
loans sold to, these affiliate banks.

NOTE 14 — CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS ON RETAINED EARNINGS

Banks and bank holding companies are subject to regulatory capital requirements administered by federal banking
agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines and, additionally for banks, prompt corrective action regulations involve
quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. Capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators.
Failure to meet capital requirements can initiate regulatory action.

Prompt corrective action regulations provide five classifications: well capitalized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized, and critically undercapitalized, although these terms are not used to
represent overall financial condition. i adequately capitalized, regulatory approval is required to accept brokered
deposits. If undercapitalized, capital distributions are limited, as is asset growth and expansion, and capital
restoration plans are required. At year-end 2006 and 2005, the most recent regulatory notifications categorized the
Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. There are no conditions or
events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

Porter Bancorp 2006 pg 52




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Actual and required capital amounts (in millions) and ratios are presented below at year-end:

To be Categorized
As Well
Minimum Required Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisiens
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
2006
Total Capital to risk-weighted assets
Consolidated .............coooencnmvcrnincniresneseveeeene. & 1304 156% § 67.2 8.0% N/A N/A
PBI Bank.....ccocoveerirmninecciiiiinieerceic e 106.7 12.8 66.8 3.0 % 815 10.0%
Tier 1 {Core) Capital to risk-weighted assets
Consolidated .......cccoerveeeieenrecreecresenereeescceeeneeee. 3 119.9 14.3% % 33.6 4.0% N/A N/A
PBIBank.....cccooiininn s 96.3 11.6 334 40 § 50.1 6.0%
Tier 1 Leverage Ratio
Consolidated ... £ 1199 11.9% $ 41.0 4.0% N/A N/A
PBIBank......coooviincc e, 96.3 9.6 40.8 40 § 51.0 5.0%
2005
Total Capital to risk-weighted assets
Consolidated ..o, 3 93.8 120% § 62.5 8.0% N/A N/A
PBI Bank. ..., 97.4 12.6 62.1 80 § 77.6 10.0%
Tier | {Core) Capital to risk-weighted assets
ConselAated .......cocerrrenriirenrnerrrresensrrrcesccncrreens 9 83.2 10.6% § 312 4.0% N/A N/A
PBT BanK......ccoooone et sna s 87.7 11.3 31.0 40 % 46.6 6.0%
Tier | Leverage Ratio
Consolidated .....o.covvveenriererrece s 8 83.2 B6% § 37.8 4.0% N/A N/A
PBIBank.....ocooooirrereciereet e 87.7 9.3 376 40 § 47.0 5.0%

The Company’s primary source of funds to pay dividends to stockholders is the dividends it receives from the Bank.
The Bank is subject to certain regulations on the amount of dividends it may declare without prior regulatory
approval, Under these regulations, the amount of dividends that may be paid in any year is limited to that year’s net
profits, as defined, combined with the retained net profits of the preceding two years, less dividends declared during
those periods. At year-end 2006, $19,844,000 of retained earnings was available to the Bank to pay dividends in
future periods.

NOTE 15— LOAN COMMITMENTS AND OTHER RELATED ACTIVITIES

Some financial instruments, such as loan commitments, lines of credit and letters of credit are issued to meet
customer-financing needs. These are agreements to provide credit or to support the credit of others, as long as
conditions established in the contract are met, and usually have expiration dates. Commitments may expire without
being used. Off-balance-sheet risk to credit loss exists up to the face amount of these instruments, although material
losses are not anticipated. The same credit policies are used to make such commitments as are used for loans,
including obtaining collateral at exercise of the commitment.

The Company holds instruments, in the normal course of business, with clients that are considered financial
guarantees in accordance with FIN 45, Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements and Guarantees,
Inciuding Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others. Standby letters of credit guarantees are issued in
connection with agreements made by clients to counterparties. Standby letters of credit are contingent upon failure
of the client to perform the terms of the underlying contract. The Company evaluates each credit request of its
customers in accordance with established lending policies. Based on these evaluations and the underlying policies,
the amount of required collateral (if any) is established. Collateral held varies but may include negotiable
instruments, accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, income producing properties, residential
real estate, and vehicles. The Company’s access to these collateral items is generally established through the
maintenance of recorded liens or, in the case of negotiable instruments, possession. No liability is currently
established for the standby letters of credit.
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The contractual amounts of financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk at year end were as follows:

2006 2005
Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
Rate Rate Rate Rate
{in thousands)
Commitments to make [0ans ......cccccvevvcvviivvviviiiniee. 3 7,085 § 64,340 § 4050 § 76,036
Unused lines of credit........coocoeveervevreicen e, 7,330 37,516 4,499 36,459
Standby letters of credit..........oooviivviviieciiceeeeecee e 3,448 2,956 3,679 3,124

Commitments to make loans are generally made for periods of one year or less.
NOTE 16 — FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Carrying amount and estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows at year-end:
2006 2005

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

(in thousands)
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents .............ccoooveeeeiienn, k) 56,263 % 56,263 §$ 52,281 § 52,281
Interest-bearing deposits with banks..............c.vveeeeee. — — 200 200
Securities available-for-sale............cccccovvvervicennnn, 95,090 95,090 103,993 103,993
LOANS, TEL eoeeeeeeceeeee ettt 841,535 838,022 779,754 777,022
Federal Home Loan Bank stock......c.ocoooviiviiiiennnn, 8,978 8,978 8,475 8,475
Accrued interest receivable. ... 7,678 7.678 6,239 6,239
Financial liabilities

DEPOSIS .ovvoviieiiivireiriiiciaiiet ettt $ 861856 $ 859,136 § 806,579 $ 805,738
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under

agreements to repurchase................ 1,134 1,134 4576 4,576
Notes payable ..o - - 9,600 9,600
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ..............coevee o 47,562 46,359 63,563 62,561
Junior subordinated debentures ........c.cccooovvviiiennnnn, 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Accrued interest payable.......ccooviiiic 2,950 2,950 2,064 2,064

The methods and assumptions used to estimate fair value are described as follows:

Carrying amount is the estimated fair value for cash and cash equivalents, repurchase agreements, Federal Home
Loan Bank stock, accrued interest receivable and payable, demand deposits, short-term borrowings, and variable
rate loans or deposits that reprice frequently and fully. Security fair values are based on market prices or dealer
quotes, and if no such information is available, on the rate and term of the security and information about the issuer.
For fixed rate loans or deposits and for variable rate loans or deposits with infrequent repricing or repricing limits,
fair value is based on discounted cash flows using current market rates applied to the estimated life and credit risk.
Fair values for impaired loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis or underlying collateral values. Fair
value of junior subordinated debentures is based on current rates for similar types of financing. The carrying amount
is the estimated fair value for variable and subordinated debentures that reprice frequently. The fair value of
off-balance-sheet items is based on the current fees or cost that would be charged to enter into or terminate such
arrangements, which is not material.
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NOTE 17 — BUSINESS COMBINATION
Associates Mortgage Group

On January 6, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of the assets of Associates Mortgage Group, a
mortgage banking operation and related title services company located in Louisvilie, Kentucky for $250,000 in cash,
plus potential future cash payments as discussed below. The purchase price was allocated to the assets and liabilities
acquired, then to goodwill. Under the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement, the Company has agreed to pay
additional consideration in future periods, based upon the attainment by the acquired entity of defined operating
objectives. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 141, Business Combinations, the
Company will not accrue contingent consideration obligations prior to attainment of the objectives. Maximum
potential future consideration pursuant to such arrangement, to be resolved over the following two years, is
$350,000. Any such payments would result in an increase in goodwill. No such payments were made during 2006.

Citizens Financial Acquisition:

On January 31, 2005, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding shares of Citizens Financial Bank. Operating
results of Citizens Financial Bank are included in the consolidated financial statements since the date of the
acquisition. As a result of this acquisition, the Company expects to further solidify its market share in the Glasgow,
Kentucky market, expand its customer base to enhance deposit fee income, provide an opportunity to market
additional products and services to new customers, and reduce operating costs through economies of scale.

The aggregate purchase price was $4,121,000, paid in cash. The purchase price resulted in approximately $974,000
in goodwill, and $189,000 inn core deposit intangibles. The intangible assets will be amortized over 10 years, using a
straight-line method. Goodwill will not be amortized but instead evaluated periodically for impairment.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of
acquisition.

(in thousands)

Securities avallable fOr SAle........ooc oottt irat et eessas e et e s e sr b reraaeaannsneas $ 5,622
LOaI1S, ML .eeii it iiieei ittt i e e e s s i b b s et e e et e e st bbb s essa s e bsbabaeteansaabnRrar e e e R R R rerrersesrarrreLes 26,944
GOOAWIIL .o e e et e e e e bt e s s sb b e s e s sabaessstsseesnsnsna s ssbeersrsnresssrbnnssrrnes 974
Core deposit INtANZIbles.......c.ooeiiiiiiii e s 189
BT BSSELS ..ot ee e e e ee st e e e et ee e s s b bbb s ss bbb s st tbr s s b Y bbb At e sata s e nebeenaRrara s araeearrereeans 4,215
Total assets aCQUITEM.......coovveeeeece e s s 37,944
DIEPOSILS L.ovtiirrerereceireerneerieeree i e saesaerrersneerresreasteasbecasesra s srs s prses e ae < e s e een s e sae e ens s e s e aeas (31,138)
L0 3o T T o T S U U TR TURURR (2,685)
Total liabilities assumed ... (33,823)
NEE ASSELS ACQUITEN ..vvveirie s s et e e et ese st sas e sre e $ 4,121

Acquisition of Minority Interest:

On December 31, 2003, the Company acquired 1,715,000 shares (or 33%) of Ascencia Bancorp, Inc. which was
owned by 150 shareholders. The aggregate purchase price of $17.2 million consisted of $5.3 million in cash and
464,223 shares of Company convertible non-voting common stock. The purchase price resulted in approximately
$8.1 million in goodwill. An independent financial advisor issued a fairness opinion that the terms of the Ascencia
Bancorp, Inc. transaction were fair to the Ascencia shareholders from a financial perspective.

Goodwill will not be amortized but instead evaluated periodically for impairment. Additionally, all other assets and
liabilities were recorded and adjusted to their approximate fair values.

As a result of the transaction, the Company acquired 100% ownership of Ascencia, the wholly owned subsidiary
bank of Ascencia Bancorp, Inc. On December 31, 2005, Ascencia merged with PBI Bank, formerly The Central
Bank USA.
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NOTE 18 - MERGER OF ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL

On December 31, 2005, the Company merged the remaining interests in BBA, Inc. and Mammoth Bancorp, Inc. into
Porter Bancorp, Inc. As a result, the Company owned 100% in Bullitt and Brownsville, the wholly owned subsidiary
banks of BBA and Mammoth, respectively. On December 31, 2003, both Bullitt and Brownsville merged with PBI
Bank, formerly The Central Bank USA. The Company acquired 75% of BBA, Inc. which was owned by William G.
Porter Revocable Trust (Trust}), a trust of the brother of the chairman of the Company, owning 20,384 shares or
41%; J. Chester Porter (Mr. Porter), the chairman and a majority stockholder of the Company owning 14,082 shares
or 28%; and Maria L. Bouvette (Ms. Bouvette), the president and a majority stockholder of the Company owning
3,198 shares or 6%. Mr. Porter, Ms. Bouvette, and the Trust are a controlled group for accounting purposes. The
Company issued 868,224 shares of convertible non-voting common stock to all three shareholders and a
$6.5 million note payable to the Trust in exchange for their respective interests. The transaction was accounted for
as a transfer between entities under common control and recorded at its historical cost. The note payable of
$6.5 million was recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

The Company acquired 325 shares {or 33%) of Mammoth Bancorp, Inc. which was owned by William G. Porter
Revocable Trust. While the aggregate purchase price of Mammoth was a $3 million note payable, the transaction

was accounted for as a transfer between entities under common control and was recorded at its historical cost. The
note payable of $3 million was recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

NOTE 19— EARNINGS PER SHARE

The factors used in the earnings per share computation follow:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands, except share and per share data)
Basic
INELINMCOMIE «.viivecreireee et ireet e sresre e st se bbb b b ettt e e $ 14339 § 14615 % 10,887
Weighted average voting and convertible non-voting common
Shares OUESLANAING ........occviverrevieccreesieteeeeeeseseseres st snsene: 6,678,337 5,869,496 5,868,224
Basic earnings per common Share ... 3 215 § 249 % 1.86
Diluted
Weighted average voting and convertible non-voting common
shares outStANding .......c.ooeiiiviiniernree e 6,678,337 5,869,496 5,868,224

Add: dilutive effects of assumed exercises of stock options and
unvested Shares ... — — —

Average shares and potential common shares..................ooee, 6,678,337 5,869,496 5,868,224

Diluted earnings per COMMON SHALE.........oooirreirerererereresnre e $ 2,15 % 249 § 1.86

Unvested shares of common stock of 40,000 for 2006 and stock options for 251,820 shares of common stock for
2006, and 194,004 shares of common stock for 2005 and 2004, were not considered in computing diluted earnings
per common share because they were anti-dilutive.

NOTE 20 - OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

Other comprehensive income (loss) components and related tax effects were as follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities ..o $ 1,040 § (1,982) § (526)
Reclassification adjustment for gains (losses) realized in income...........coocoviiiiiinnn (50} (19) (98)
Net unrealized gains (lOSSES) . ..ot e 990 (1,963) (428)
TAK @ETRCL. ..ottt b et st e b e e e emea st (336) 521 182
INEE-OF-EAX GITIOUNL. 11.vivverereteierreiieenrentereinesesrssrenesreseemeeresresesasstesesssesseemssmesemcmcesmsmcneeseansneaes § 654 § (1,442) § (2406)
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NOTE 21 - PARENT COMPANY ONLY CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Condensed financial information of Porter Bancorp Inc. is presented as follows:
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2006 2005
(in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS .......ooovrreie e s $ 19961 $ 6,346

Securities avallable-fOr-sale ... r e s rataeea s eeneeneee 4,160 3,826

Investment in banking subSIIATIES. ... iieci e 108,340 99,471

Investment in and advances to other SUbSIAIAMIES ...........coovirriier et e e ete e e s e eeenes 778 717

L8 11 1= g 1= 1< SO RSOOSRt 2,731 2,395

Total assets $ 135970 $ 112815

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

[T o USROS U ORI § 25775 § 35375

Accrued expenses and other Liabilities ... 1,849 5,564

Shareholders” EQUITY ..ottt s 108,346 71,876

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ...........c.ccooooini e, $ 135970 § 112,815

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years ended December 31,
2006 1005 2004
(in thousands)

IILEEESE IMCOMIE . v veviii st ierceetseesnatee st e ssbessbesassssessre s re s e sbe s beasasanesaresnreansasasaanssrneees $ 452 § 310 % 641
Dividends from SUBSIAIAIIES. ....cooiiiiieir ettt s s rnte s sreessrarreessraaaess 8,066 9 604 6,648
ERET TTMCOMIE ... oot e e b eere e aes b et s e s s b s bbb s s a e rarabssasssasanabnnnarerersns 1,431 1,190 1,191
IILEIESE X PEISE . o ittt a st s s en s (2,614} (878) (568)
OUNEE EXPEIISE «.ovvivcrireirirrrirterreteeresreirere s e sesessa s ansesaasbasbeesaseemaessensansrmsereenteitebesnenbes (2,636) (2,032) (1,716)
Income before income tax and undistributed subsidiary income ... 4,699 8,194 6,196
Income tax expense (benefit) ... (1,131) (197) —
Equity in undistributed subsidiary iNCOME.......ccccovveveiiiiiiii s 8,509 6,224 4,691
Net income $ 14,339 § 14,615 § 10,887
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

{in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities

INEL ITICOITIE uvvveviveiieeeeeaeeeeeceee s e resates st s sassessaresbe e ssaabeasbssaba s s essssssess s st tassaasaeatasatann $ 14339 § 14615 $ 10,887
AJUSTMEIIES L.ttt ettt
Equity in undistributed subsidiary income...........coocviinierenneccceeccce (8,509) {6,224) (4,691)
Change in Other ASSeLS.....o.ciiiiiiiiiriee e e (849) (709) (235)
Change in other Habilities ..o (3,715) 167 19
OHRET ettt sttt b r et n e ns 491 70 (%)
Net cash from operating activities ...........c.coccoerireninnnsiereriesreresene 1,757 7,919 5,975
Cash flows from investing activities
[nvestments in SUDSIAIAIIES ..........ccooiiiiiiiiciie e — (11,300) (3,248)
PUrchase Of SECUIILIES..........cvvivveeeeeeeeccrs e vie e cereerre e e erevete s e s e s b e sresaesrnae 47 (236) (1,443)
SalES Of SECUIIEIES..cccviiiiierciiiirteee it reccerir st e e s e e e ne s sar e e be e srsessseaeanes 185 453 1,462
OBRET ...ttt bbb bbbkt b bt n e enes — 5,289 (3,002)
Net cash from investing aCtVILES ........c.ooevcviviieiiiiieiitcesaesesrsisnsaisens 138 (5,794) (6,231)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds 0F DOTTOWINES.........cooiiiiirineesere et — 12,372 8,248
Repayment of BOITOWINES ..o e {9.600) — —
Proceeds from sale of common SIOCK, NeL......coooviiiioiiiie et ccnite e 26,660 — —
DIvIAends Paid .....oooreeieee e e (5,340) (9,855) (6,656)
Net cash from financing activities ........cccooeeeiniciiicinsieecceen e 11,720 2,517 1,592
Net change in cash and cash equivalents.............ccoiiiii e, 13,615 4,642 1,336
Beginning cash and cash equivalents ............ooovreecceieeinenrn e, 6,346 1,704 368
Ending cash and cash equivalents ............ccooeoiiieieceeeeee s $ 19961 § 6346 § 1,704

NOTE 22 - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Interest Net Interest Net Earnings Per Share

Income Income Income Basic Diluted

(in thousands, except per share data)

2006
FIPSUQUANLET ..ottt $ 16987 §% 9044 § 3403 § .54 § .54
Second qUarter ..., 17,947 9,410 3,430 54 54
Third quUarter ... 18,564 9279 3,809 .59 .59
Fourth quarter ..., 19,365 9,508 3,697 48 A48
2005
First UANTET ... $ 13983 § 8482 § 3321 § 57 % .57
Second QUARET ..o 15,031 8,862 3,539 .60 .60
Third qUATEr ... 15,903 9,240 3,704 63 .63
Fourth quarter ..., 17,137 9,805 4 051 69 69
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors and Shareholders
Porter Bancorp, Inc.

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Porter Bancomp, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and
the related statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financia! statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Porter Bancorp, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its
cash ftows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC

Louisville, Kentucky
March 16, 2007
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